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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/29/1998

To: Pho?j/ attn: [ | squad 16

From: |

|
Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
]

Approved By [

o D Pa
Drafted By: ' | L¢1/

7~ .
case ID #: | | (Pending)

-

Title: WILLIAM C PER,
#"AOT/DT

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To open new case.
Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire (/%//
09/29/1998. A

Details: Willjam Cooper, a resident of Eagar, Arizona, is a
right wing “‘patriot”, who .is nationally Known in the militia
novenment for his controversial broadcasts by means of short wave
radio. Cooper was interviewed a couple of ring the fall
of 1997 by the Lakeside Resident Agent (SA ) because he
had made allegations pertaining ‘to Tim McVeig

the Oklahoma City federal building in 1995.

the bombing of

Oon 6/19/98 a US Deputy Marshal, [

attempted to serve a criminal summons on Coop Cooper:
refused to accept the summons, and he ordered off his land.
The sunmmons was issued as a result of an IRS tax evasion case
against Cooper, for which he has been -indicted. It is extrenmely
unlxkely that Cooper’ will show up in federal district court in
Phoenix as required on July 1. .Indeed, Cooper seems to be
relishing the role he has created for himself in defying the IRS
and federal government. He has written a long explanation
entitled “Cooper family targeted by Feds”, which has been
released on the Internet.

Since the unsuccessful attenmpt to serve Cooper, SA
[:::::;::]has been communicatlng with several agencies concerning
the situation, mostly to “educate” them about Cooper's political
beliefs and the risks involved if he is to be arrested. Most
importantly, the US Marshals Sexvice is now aware of Cooper's
profile, something they did not know when the sumnmons was issued.
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To: I_Eh.n.anLF_l: m._q | . b6 |
Re: . 06/29/1998 b7C

b7E
While the US Marshals will probably | up with the

unpleasant task 'of apprehending Cooper, SA and the v bé

Phoenix Division will most 1likely be involved In one way or b7cC

 another. Therefore, it is recommended a preliminary inquiry be
‘opened. )

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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éooper family targeted by Feds

(Under Construction)

Please be patient and check back often.

We (William and Annie er) have been targeted for imprisonment or
extermination by the federal government and the Anti Defamation League (ADL)
for documenting and sourcing the truth about the tyranny and despotism of the

Illuminati's coming socialist totalitarian new world order. We have worked

feverishly since 1988 documenting and sourcing the facts of the treason being

brought about by the Illuminati's socialist change agents in government, and
through the activities of Secret Societies and organizations such as the %ghzgx:siyg
Anti Defamation League. They picked on the wrong People. We are not afraid. We
will not run and hide. We will continue to oppose evil whenever and wherever we

find it. We will stand and fight whomever or whatever assault they may mount
against us,

I first learned of the treason taking place in this country (and around the world)
when I discovered the plan named "MAJESTYTWELVE!" while a member of the
Intelligence Briefing Team and Petty officer of the watch in the command center of
Admiral Bernard Clarey who at that time was the Commander in Chief of the
Pacific Fleet, The plan outlined the implementation of all of the planks of the
Communist Manifesto which began with the graduated so-called Income Tax
inistere the fictio as the Internal Revepue Service, the disarmament

of the American People through laws instigated by a series of "terrorist" acts, the
formation of a world police force made up of the United Natious force known as
NATO combined with the military forces of the United States and the members of
the United Nations force known as the "Warsaw Pact" which plan is outlined in

tate D tment Public 271, It documented the intent to demonize and target
Patriots and so-called "tax protestors" through "Project Trojan Horse"... and much
much more.

We have been documenting and sourcing the facts of this plan since 1988 through
my book ""Behold A Pale Horse", my radio broadcast "Hour Of The Time." in our
full size national newspaper "V Uy MOKla a City: Day One," and in
lectures and speaking engagements throughout the nation and the world. I have
made over 150 predictions of coming major world events since 1988 based upon the
above information supplemented by many years of research and have only been
wrong once,

The Iluminati socialist President of the United States of America, William Jefferson
Clinton, wrote in 2 White House memo that, "William Cooper is the most dangerous
radio host in America." The Illuminati's Rush Limbaugh read the memo on his
so-called Excellence In Broadcasting Network in 1995 following the bombing of the

6/22/98 3:46 PM l
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in this country?

-

od P. Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City Oklahoma'in an cowardly
offort fo redirect the socialist attack on so-called "right wing" radio hosts away from
himself and onto me while touting himself as 'the most dangerous radio host in
America,"

My FBI record, which was initiated by the investigation required by my Secret
security clearance while in the U.S. Air Force, and my Top Secret Q (SI) security
clearance while in the U.S. Navy, was one of those found in possession of the White
House during the scandal known as “Filegate". President Clinton ordered that all
agencies of government begin an investigation naming us enemies of the
administration and "domestic terrorists". Since when is telling the truth terrorism

»
After 14 issues of VERITAS which exposed, documented, and sourced the facts of
the treason and the fraud of the so-called income tax administered by the so-called’
IRS, a series of 8 broadcasts exposing the Anti Defamation League as a criminal and
subversive organization , and our publication of the scathing expose "Qklahoma
City: Day One" by Michele Marie Moore, the government and the ADZ ordered
their puppets to go after us with the intent of shutting us up for good. U.S. Attorney
Janet Reno, the butcher of Waco, ordered the Nazi Gestapo to go after us which
immediately launched investigations by the FBI, IRS, Financial Crimes Network,
and many others. Reno also ordered her Phoenix based puppet U.S. Attorney Janet
Napolitano to shut us up. Our investigation demonstrates that Janet Reno, Phoenix
based United States Attorney Janet Napolitano, Assistant United States Attorney
Winerip and Special Agent Frank Shupnik, and possibly Judge Irwin are members
of the ADL. Shupnik and Winrip have been the most persistent and subversive of
the Law in their relentless persecution of this family. '

When the government began its investigation (persecution) of this family we began a
series of Freedom Of Information Requests (FOIA) which, along with our and
other's legal research, revealed that they had no authority whatsoever to conduct
such an investigation. In fact it once again confirmed that the federal government
has no authority or.wwmma&&dﬁﬁﬁ—mw_
of the union whatsoever except on property purchased by the government where
jurisdiction has been ceded to the federal government by the state's legislature and
over only those specific crimes enumerated in the Constitution for the united States
of America. There'is only one exception and that is extraterritorial jurisdiction
brought about by treaties with foreign nations such as the Crown of England. We
are not citizens of any foreign government. We are not subjects of the Crown of
England or Great Britain. We are not subjects of the Queen of England or Great
Britain, If you think this is far fetched be forewarned that these people are noted in
the Internal Revenue Manual as being subject to the Tax. ’

My research was confirmed when I found the following quote by Supreme Court
Justice Fields:

"The power of the United States to tax is limited to persons, property, and business

within their jurisdiction, as much as that of a state is limited to the same subjects
within its jurisdiction."

A0 1AL DAL
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‘Years ago I discovered that the Internal Revenue Service is NOT an agency of the
Department of the Treasury or the federal government. It is not listed as required
by law in the United States Code under the organization of the Department of the
Treasury nor is the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, or the Secret
Service, nor are any of these bogus agencies listed in the United States Code as
agencies of any other branch of government. These agencies are in fact fictions.

And then I discovered the reason why. The United States Supreme Court in
Brushaber v, Union Pacific Railroad Company had already ruled the federal income
tax VOID because Congress had unconstitutionally delegated legislative power to
the Secretary of the Treasury to write the Law concerning the administrative and
enforcement procedures. It was a blatent and unconstitutional breach of the
seperation of powers and in any case the Constitution does not grant Congress the:
ability to delegate its powers to anyone or anything or any entitiy. That is why there
are so many lies and so much subterfuge involved in the administration and

enforcement of the tax by the so-called Internal Revenue Service. 5y

]
We published several stories revealing the results of our research into the history of,
and the Law concerning, the IRS. We also published a lawful "'Publi tice" in

issues #14, 15, and 16 of V TAS national news r which enumerated certain
facts discovered in Dan Meador's and my research. The law allows us to presume
the content of the Public Notice to be "presumed facts' since neither IRS or the
United States government has ever denied any of the facts thus presented.

In light of the above we filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents
which specifically require us to file and pay the so-called income tax... they could not
and did not produce any such documentation but sent me a copy of an old 1040
which I had filed before I mustered the guts‘to stop filing based upon the
information I had seen in MAJESTYTWELVE and from my research which ,
verified that the tax is a criminal fraud. The implication was that the 1040s which I
had filed in the past was their only authority. In other words I had signed the form
stating that I was a ""taxpayer". The interpretation of the IRS was that since I had
filed previously it was an admission that I was required to file, Hitler would have
loved their reasoning. ‘

We also filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents which gave the

IRS the authority to conduct an investigation of a Citizen of Arizona. The IRS could

not, and did not, produce any such documentation. We noticed Special Agent

| Shupnik and Assistant U.S. Attorney Winerip to produce their credentials and
documentation of their authority to conduct such an investigation... they refused

| because they could not as no such documents exists.

We learned of an secret agreement between the individual states of the union and
the IRS. We obtained an unredacted copy and found that it is an agreement granting
jurisdiction to the IRS to require federal employees who are state Citizens and
residents of the states to file and pay the so-called federal income tax. No cession of
jurisdiction over these people was granted by the state legislature as required by
Law. If the so-called Internal Revenue Service has the jurisdiction and authority to
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require Citizens and residents of the states to file and pay the so-called income tax
why do they have to have an special secret agreement between the IRS and the states
to tax their federal employces who live and work outside the jurisdiction and
authority of the United States government?

We filed suit against the United States government, the IRS, Attorney General Janet
Reno, U.S. Attorney for the District of Arizona Janet Napolitano, and others,
demanding the court simply order the defendants to either produce the
documentation that allows the IRS to tax and/or investigate a Citizen of any state of
the union or admit that no such documentation exists, and several other points of
Law. The suit has been active for almost three years and the federal judge has
refused to order the defendants to obey the law and produce their authority or
admit that it does not exist. The attorney for defendants, Katz (another ADL
member) has slipped up and admitted in documents that he/she filed in this case that
no such documentation (thus no such authority) exists in the Phoenix District, This
suit is still awaiting adjudication in United States District Court in Phoenix, Arizona.
The government and the ADL wants us in prison or dead before the judge is forced
to rule in.our favor as he must if he obeys the Law. Recent experience ells us that
the courts have been corrupted and the law Is frequently ignored. Pro Se litigants
are all but ignored by federal judges who pass the cases to clerks to handle.

We have not committed any crime; but on June 18, 1998 a United States Marshall
came to the Trust Headquarters in Eagar, Arizona to serve a summons for criminal
trial in U.S. District Court in Phoenix Arizona on "legal fictions". We told him that
we are not the legal fictions named in the summons and ordered him ofY the Trust
property. I told him he was trespassing and that he had no _federal jurisdiction or
authority within the territorial boundaries of the state of Arizona. He knew I was
right and obeyed me without serving the papers. If he had authority and/or
jurisdiction why did he not serve the papers and why did he obey my order that he
get off Trust property immediately?

Since no service was made the Court can take no action if the Court obeys the Law.
As we discovered with Waco, Ruby Ridge, and other federal atrocities the federal
Courts seldom obey the Law. The Marshall told me that if we did not appear in
federal Court in Phoenix, Arizona on July 1, 1998 a warrant will be issued for our
arrest. We will not appear as the court has no jurisdiction or authority over us as
Citizens of Arizona and we will not allow an arrest to occur. We will stand and fight
their Gestapo with all the means at our disposal any assault which may be mounted
upon our property or persons.

Our children will remain with us, They are not shields, as our enemies will claim;
any more than children have been shields for families which have been attacked by
despotism throughout history. Allowing our children to disappear into the immoral
and destructive government child care and foster home industry run by the mind
controlling bogus Psychology profession only to be abused and sexually assaulted for
many years is a fate worse than death, and we simply will not allow such a thing to
happen to our precious little girls. '

These people are morally bankrupt and in fact are Nazi jack booted thugs of the -

\‘
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worst SS Hitler storm trooper type. They have no ethics, morals, or respect for life,
property, religion, or the Law. The Nazis were socialists and socialists are Nazis.
Socialists are in complete control of the government of the united States of America
today.

Please remember that we are not anti-government, radical, fundamentalist, crazy,
suicidal, or anything else we may be called. We are intelligent law abiding
reasonable People who have drawn our line in the sand. Our enemy will attempt to
demonize us in order to obtain the public's permission to murder our whole family
just as they did the Weaver family and the Branch Davidians at Waco, Texas. X
never thought I would hear so-called Christians whose ancestors fled the old world
to escape religious persecution say, "The Branch Davidians deserved what they
got... they were just a bunch of religious fanatics," but I heard so-called Christians
say it over and over and over again.

We are not criminals or child molesters, or bank robbers, or child abusers, or wife
beaters, or husband beaters, or any other label that may be applied. If e are found
dead it will never be because we committed suicide... it will be cold bloCded
murder... just as they have done in the past... just as they did at Ruby Ridge, The
World Trade Center, Waco, and Oklahoma City, '

We are pro-government, lawful government, lawful Constitutional Republican
government as guaranteed to us in the Constitution for the United States of
America. We know what the government is and what it is not. We know that the
Constitution for the united States of America constitutes the lawful government and
anything or anyone outside its strictures, limits, and powers is operating unlawfully
and are in fact outlaws.

We know that the Constitution was not penned by a bunch of dottering old men who
did not understand the complexities of the modern age over two hundred years ago.
The Constitution was produced by the greatest collection of geniuses who have ever
lived. It is the LIVING Supreme Law of our country. It provides within the
document itself the provisions for us to make any changes that we may deem
necessary. Only a very few changes (Amendments) have ever been made. Those
changes or deletions wished for by the socialist/communist Iluminati have been
rejected by the American People. That last fact necessitates the demonization of the
Constitution and all who support it.

I have served my government all my life. I have been a member of the United States
Air Force and the United States Navy. I am a combat veteran of the Vietnam war. I
fought as a River Patrol Boat Captain in Vietnam earning medals with the "V" for
Valor, I took an Qath to, "support and defend the Constitution for the united States
of America against all enemies foreign and DOMESTIC." I intent to fulfill that Oath
until the day I die... and after, if that is possible.

What we have included here is by no means the entirety of our legal position. It is
barely the beginning, only a few facts and questions that should get you thinking,.
We will attempt to include much more through links from our WebPages.
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We hope to win this battle although the odds and history tell us that we won't. If we
win then'all America wins... if we lose the subversive [luminati socialists in
government and the ADL will LOSE big time. We are not afraid. I have engaged
and fought better troops than any of the techno-spoiled brats they can or will ever
field against us. In any case whatever happens we as a family will be Free... and due
to the sheer volume of our work that is in public hands we will never be forgotten. It
makes me very sad to know.that all of you will still be enslaved by tyrants and
despotism in a totalitarian socialist new world odor (really stinks)... unless you also

' draw your line and take your stand to fight the last battle for Liberty and Freedom.

Ob... I almost forgot, If they need a negotiator to resolve the situation send _
Lieutenant Colonel James "Bo'" Gritz... I would love to see him coming up the hill to
talk us down. Please... oh please,.. send Gritz,

Please pray.for us and keep coming back to our WebPages _
http:/haryest-trust.org/targeted.htm. We will keep it updated adding information,
documenting, and sourcing our position within the Law, and the corrupted
[Huminati puppets despotic and tyrannical disregard and contempt for’the Law,
Who knows... you may even become awakened and join the fight for Liberty and
Freedom for all People regardless of race, religion, or place of ancestral origin,

. Federal Jurisdiction
Federal Income Tax VOID - Administrative Powers Uncopstitutional

Public Noti
Table of Contents

Copyright © 1997 Harvest Trust. All rights reserved..
' Revised:June 22, 1998,

l@:‘;ﬂz@u‘wq'\ i g




1‘*

e

New<«grougps. nusc acttvism.rilitia

Subi-a Update: Eagar, Anzona - Bill Cooper
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Trom, hupJ//harvest-trust.org
Cooper Family Targeted by Feds
Update Page

Today July 1. 1998, U. S. District Cout Judge Trwin (ADL) issued a
g::;.;:n: for the arrest of Bill and Annie Cooper for not appearing in
hlcsouar: on a summons which was NEVER served. The United States has
n;)urisdiction or venue within the territorial boundanes of the State
?irizona except over land that was ceded to the Uniteg States by the :
e Legislature of the State of Arizona.

WARNING ! Any attempt by the federal government or asyone else to
execute
the unconstirational and wnlawful arrest warrants fssued by Judge
Invin
will be mat with armed resistanse. Any person who attempts to kidnap
our
children will be shot on sight.

W are. and have always been. fonmed as the Constitetional and
3 awful
unorganized Militia of the State of Arizona. We will be Free under
the
Ceonsututional Republican government guaranteed to us by the
Constituion
for the united States of America or we will be dead. We have drawn our
line
in the sand. Cross it at your own risk.
Sources within local “policing agencics™ have informed us that the  *
Federal
Bureau of Investigation has been put on notice by ssyveral ranking
Iocal law
enfarctment personnel that. "We will absolutely not allow another
‘Rut-
RiZ. " - Aaco'to occur in Apache County, Anzona ” Glenn Jacobs,
owne.
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‘and publisher of the Round Valley Paper, spoke personally last night
16 the
Apazhe County Sheriff. The Shenff 1o!d Glenn, I have put the FBI
on
rouce that they are not welcoms to come into this County and harass
the .
Cooper family.*
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- tion in Mesa of a.coming battle!

Militiaman
refuses to
recognize

warrant 7}$)qg_

By Jerry Kammer
The Arizona Republic
An castern Arizona militiaman is
.vowing to defy an:arrest warrant
issued in ' Phoenix on ‘Wednesday
after he failed to - in federal
\ he evaded
income taxes'and defrauded a bank: |
William « Gooper, .54, a media-
‘savvy, foe of the fedéral governmen
who ¢laims ‘to.belong to the “Sec-

* public,” posted 2 defiant message in
! ‘big ‘red. lett
. iInternet site:

Thursday on his

“WARNING!!- Any -attempt * by
the :federal government: of-
.else to execute the unconstitytional

+and’ unlawful -arrest. warrants o, .

will be met with armed resistance.” §
Federal authorities in Phoenix are

- responding. with- calculated ¢alm to

Cooper, who warned a 1994 convens
= Please sce WUTAMAN," Page A24.

—

Militiaman’
taking on

e MILIMAMAN, - fromn Pzge Al

against one-world government,
“Blood’ will' be™ spilled . in - the.
streets of America ~- it's inevita- “

“ble,” Cooper declared then, even as
he stressed that he dida’t ¢ndorse
‘violence, He has broadcast the same
message around the world :in his:
daily short-wave radio program. He
also publishes a newspaper. N

[ TBe US atfomey for Anzona,
| Jos¢ de Jesus Rivera, said federal
i agents would move carefully to
L arrest

failed to pay taxes from 1992-to
1994 and' submitted “false .informa-
tion to a bank to obtain a loan.

“We are going to. proceed with:
and “caution and handle’

. the matter in due course,” Rivera

¢ said, ‘declining to comment further.

- Apache County Shenff Art Lee
said ' he has advised federal aus
thonities to move cautiously against
Cooper, who lives in 2 hilltop house
in Eagar, »

‘After talking with Cooper, Lee |

. said, he cautioned federal authorities
that “it' could . deteriorate ‘into - an
"incident™ if they moved in to arrest
* Cooper and.his wife, Annie Mord-
. horst, who was indicted on the same

charges, .
“I felt like heé meant what he said
i ;:ihcnfbc'totd'mtﬁ‘hv\vonld'ﬂcfehnld'
-his property. with everything at his
' disposal,” Lee said. S

The shenff said - Cooper vwns
weapons, but he did not know how |
* many or what kind. - R

JLee said Cooper moved to- Eagar
two .or three years ago from St.
Johns, where he bad ‘once spoken of
opening a fibrary where -residents
could research the U.S. Constitution.,
Militia members believe that: the,
federal government ‘has flagrantly
usurped the Constitution by as-
serting-a range of powers, including
the power 10 tax,

5, “He sent-me-a lot of literature

. when he lived in St."Johns,” Lee
said.-“It was the regular right-wing
stuff militia-type literature on the

' "black, unmarked helicopters and the
‘takeover of ‘the - United States by
United Nations forces.”

' Asked whether Cooper bad a

' "broad following.in.the ¢ounty,:Les’

. $aid “Not that I'm aware.”

, who faces a four- |
count indictment on charges that he.

One sympathizer 1s Glenn Jacobs,

1

. carly this week.

s “He told‘me he.is not going to

* _submit to arrest by the feds,” Jacobs
said. “He -said if they're .going to-

* murdet him, they're going 10 have to

" dait in the house, that this is where

. he has_drawn.his line in.the sand,
and he's not going to retreat from it.
I think ‘he is -expecting to be

: _publisher of a-smalt weekly newspa- |
per, who said he spoke to Cooper

| mirdered by the FBL"

!

(ndicate page, name of
newspaper, City and sta
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TS dispited "Cooper's | Web site,
! report that. “séveral ranking local
¢ *law-enforcement ¢l” had in-
. ‘formed:the FBI that they would
; “absolutely, not allow another Ruby
. "Ridge or: Waco to occur in Apache
¢ County, Arizona.™"

¢ "lee said, however, 'that both
. ~Cooper and Jacobs had spoken of
" Ruby Ridge and Waco, -scencs of-
bloody confrontations that: in the
militia movement: have become

symbolic of federal government |

" brutality and arbitrary power.

i Jn Phoenix, Tom Nixon of the
 US. Marshal's Office said au-
thorities intend to act cautiously as
they enforce the arrest. -warrant
“because no federal agency wants
any copies of Ruby Ridge or
‘Waco.™ ) .
. But Nixon added, “Obviously, at
some point, we'll effect the arrest.™ -

: month .was unablé¢ t;{) sct:;cdla

stmmons ‘on- Cooper. He said the
¢ marshal visited: Cooper's. home but
i mmnblcxoas:auisht(l:nuheman
! who met him there was o%%et ;
{ !Reached 'by phone ursday,
i. Cooper refused to answer questions,
' responding.to a.reporter’s inquiry
¢ with a stream: of.obscenities before
; hanging up,

P,
In his Web site, however, he cellsf

" the -summons ‘that the :marshal
attempted 1o, serve ' “unconstitus
tional” and “unlawful.”-H¢ said the
federal’ government has no - juris-

b et s i e

jure.

‘Nixon said a federal marshal last.

diction in.Arizona “except over Jand-
that. was ceded to thg.United States.
husha Stata Leaistature,”

b7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 07/02/1998

To: Criminal Investigative Attn: DTOU |
SSA

From; Phoenix

Squad 13/ I_La.k.es.:.d.e RA >
Contact: |

yawi

Approved By:

Drafted By:
Case ID #: J i’]% Pending)

hd

Title: _ . )
MILZTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka Bill Cooper=

AOT-DT
_.ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To describe activities underway .in Arizona to bring
captioned fugitives to justice..

Previous Title: it] “Changed” to reflect the fact that
Bill Cooper .and ave both .been charged
with tax evasion by the federal distrYict court in.Arizona. .Title

previo&sLy'carried.as: “WILLIAM .COOPER; AOT-DT.”.

Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: ‘06/29/1998, set to expire
09/29/1998.

Details: On'7/ : ‘bench;w1xxanza;nezﬁ.issued‘for
Bill Cooper "an because refused to
appear in district court in Phoenix in response to ‘charges of
income tax evasion. A Deputy U.S. Marshal had attempted to serve
Cooper with a summons on 06/19/1998, but Cooper threw the Deputy
Marshal off his property without receiving the summons. )

- 'Bill Cooper, .a xesident of the shall eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally ‘known .among militia members and
other right wing zealots. Cooper hosts a talk show. by means of
short wave radio, and he frequently .condemns the federal
government, Justice Department, and the FBI fox the “atrocities”
at Waco and Ruby Ridge. He is convinced there is a government-
sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish a “new world order.”
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To: imi tigative From: Phoenix
Rey 07/02/1998

. Cooper' is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet of the bench warrant issued in Phoenix and of his.
intention to go to war with the federal government. An example
of his statements includes: “Any attempt by the federal B
government ox anyone else to execute the unconstitutional and
unlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children

will be shot on sight.”

On 7/01/1998 a meeting was held in Phoenix to'
inate federal enforcement efforts to bring‘Cooper<and[::::]
to justice. Among those attending were ASAC Ray Churay of
the Phoenix Division; Crin i m Hannis, Depntv Criminal
Chief Mary Murguia, AUSAs of the
U.S. Attorney’s Office (USAO), District of Arizona; Chief Deputy

T . U.S. Marshals Service (USMS); .Supervi : uty
[;:?;Efff;::ﬁjand_Acting‘Supervisory‘beputy| Lﬁ the

MS; and Chief of Criminal Investigations .James B. Collie of the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS). ‘

: A.consensus.was. reached. that che:f:fiiif:fj no _
immediate action taken to arrest Cooper and It should
be noted that Cooper has ‘brought one or more armed militia
“soldiers ox’ bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems
to be spoiling for a fight. A local reporter who attempted to

contact Cooper shortly after this %Effi:j_summons service attempt

was made, .advised USM Chief Deputy]| that when he visited the
Cooper residence, the ‘house was surrounded by five pick-up trucks
with several men .holding rifles .in the truck beds, . a recent

ion: with the Lakeside Resident Agent,(SAI::;E:j
[ff;ff;ffi, Cooper said he was at war with the federal government,
and “he has drawn.a line in the sand.” )

.Given this mind set and the fact that Cooper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area, the
participants in the meeting concluded there is no hurry to effect
an arrest. The USAO stated that federal agents “could wait for .a
year and half, if necessary.” Another factor t ] 1
presence of Cooper'’s
The USMS, which ordinarily would be responsible for executing the
warrants, has requested a joint FBI/IRS/USMS approach to the
problem. '

The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate .any overt or provocative action, including surveillance,
for some time, perhaps two or three months. Not only will this
give Cooper time “to cool off,” but it will probably discourage
his bodyguarxds .and supporters who . may tire of sitting. around with
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To: imi vestigative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998

nothing to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix Division wjll
gathering intelligence on Cooper and his residence. SA I
(Lakeside RA), who is personally acquainted with Cooper, wi

coordinate with state and local law enforcement agencies and the
relevant federal agencies (IRS and USMS) to try to bring about a
peaceful resolution of this matter. ' '

Tos i igative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998

LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:
AT PHOENIX
- Inasmuch as the Lakeside RA has no Internet access,
Squad 16 will monitor activity on Cooper’s website and will
forward relevant information from the Internet to the case agent.
(Bill Cooper is a prolific writer, so analysis as well as

monitoring are needed to keep the Internet intelligence to a
manageable amount for the case agent.)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription 6/30/98

_ Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided :
the following .information:

a resident of b6
‘Eagar, has b7C

rmL&husz.uMi_elves: that | b7D

Cooper ‘is affiliated with the militia movement, and he
hosts  a radio broadcast in which he frequently condemns the
‘federal government.

lovestigation oa 6/30/98 s Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)

Y
| o Duedicuted _6/30/98 ' z?lc .
D
vy SA . : b7E

This documers contains neither recommendations nor conslusions of the FBIL It is the property of the FBI and is Josned to your agenacy;
it dnd its contents are ot 10 be distributed outside your agency.
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(12/31/1995)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION /'  g/3
Precedence: ROUTINE : Date: 07/08/1998
To: CIRG
From: CIRG : .
National Centex 2 ) is Violent Crime
Contact: SSA
Approved By: Rﬁk{

o N

Drafted By: |
Case ID #: | ’ | féending)_, g

Title: CHANGBD; _ :
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka BILL COOPER=-

FUGITIVE;
‘AOT-DT

:Synopsis: This case was referred to the National Center fox 'the
:Analysis of ‘Violent Crime by the Phoenix Division.

Details: SA | Takesi 7, Phoenix
FBI telephonically contacted 'SSA egaxrding
captioned matter. .He subsequently fax'd a 7 998 EC regarding

captioned ‘matter to the NCAVC. SA| ________ |has requested

rass:.s:a.ncLi.n_d.esi ning an_arrest strategy for Coopexr and |
SAi hndxcated that there were no

immediate plans to-arxest Cooper, and he would be -forwarding

add:.t::.onal information to the NCAVC for their review.

S At this 'time, it is requested that a case.be opened at
the .NCAVC and a lead assigned to SSA|  |to assist the

Phoenix .Division.

CC: 1-SSA

44 e

Lee, 731/ 75

ot [

2.9-9%F. WG 11995

M FBI — PHOENIX . .
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“FD-302 Rev. 106-95)

t -'l -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription, 7/15/98

was _contacted by telephone at his place of emj

located at | ] Arizona
His mailing 2ddress is |

' | iand his wo lephone number 1s| [ The fax
nunber for the| is | | After

being advised of the purpose of the interview, |
provided the following information:

| | confi : ently he received a call
fron | in Phoenix,
Arizona. | |had learned that a local resident, Bill Cooper,

had some sort of confronta:inn_uith_a_n_s__Mﬁrshal. Afterxr
learning of this votential contacted |

of a [of thel [and
obtained Bill Cooper's telephone number. |then called
Cooper, but :
detexrmined
]
Oonce |was ‘able to break the ice with Cooper

during this telephone conversation, Cooper ‘acknowledged that a
deputy marshal had shown up to serve him a summons, but Cooper
said he had thrown the marshal off of his property, and the
sunmons was nrnen_sezued1 During the course of the telephone
conversation, tried to persuade Cooper that he should
deal with the federal,court, but Cooper responded, “I don't care

about the system.” He also told that_he_Was going’to
fight.

During the conversation,| learned that_COOper
hnhliThes, and he has a newsletter called “Veritas.” When

asked how he might get a copy of “Veritas”, Cooper
told him tha e over to the house and pick one up
personally. then agreed to come over within the next
five minutes, and he drove up to Cooper's residence, but when he
arrived, he noticed that there were about three dogs barking
loudly. | | said the dogs were tied to cars parked by the
house, and one of the dogs was a large Rottweiler.

Lavestigation o 06/29/1998 « Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
File # -% Date dictated 06/29/1998
by SA dkm

This document contsins acither reconmendations oot conclusions of the FBI. Rt is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency;
it and its contents are ot to be distributed outside your ageney.
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expressed Tnncenn_hhat a confrontation with Cooper could lead to
violence. specxflcally said that he does not intend
of Cooper's apparent intent to resist

arrest by the federal govern he does not want to
create a panic in the town. clarlfzed, however,
if shots are fired or a federal seige 1is underway, he will

b7E
Cortinuation of FD-302 of .on 06/29/1998  pige 2
Asl |approached the residence, a|
approximately]| — } approached him and told him that b6
Mr. C?ggg;_;g_ng;_gging_gnx;mgﬁe interviews. The young man was b7C
about and a military-type haircut. He
' istol on his right hip. The young man gave
[ﬁ::i::;;::;gome copies of the publication “Veritas,” and he said
T would not be giving any more interviews until this is
“‘all over.”
mentioned that about an hour before calling b6
Cooper, he had gone to a local residence who explained to him b7C
where ed’ this fact,| Inoticed
that ta 1th binoculars
from Cooper's property. At th icked up the
newspapers at Cooper’s house, noticed that there were
about seven vehicles, including three pickup trucks and four
cars.
| |said that he is not personally acquainted
with Coover. but he had heard about Bill hrough sources b6
for said thatl ihas seen nen b7C
with binoculars on Cooper's property before. | | souxces b7D
According to | |of b6
the [ is a person whom Cooper might trust. bic
Furthermore, he might trust ty Sheriff Art Lee and
maybe on deputies. [A;ﬂ‘ﬁmi ran a |
store 1nt:ff:fif]Arxzona, to previously that there
was a lieutenant in Apache County who is affiliated with Cooper
and his militia movement.
puring the course of the interview,| Egc




b7E

Lgﬁﬁﬁﬂkm

Arthur Lee, the She _of Apache County, called bé
Special Agent (sa) on July 2, 1998, and BIC
provided the following information: , .

Sheriff Lee advised that he had just been on the phone
with Bill Cooper, .and they had spoken ‘for approximately 30
minutes. Cooper told the sheriff how he believes the federal
income tax is the equivalent of a prohibited excise tax.

When asked if he thought that Bill Cooper represented a
threat to the community ‘in which he lives in Eagar, Arizona, the
sheriff responded. that he believes Cooper could live in that
community ‘for the next 50 years and never receive a traffic
ticket.

In a previous conversation with SAI:)_I Sheriff
Lee had indicated that he was concerned that federal agents may bé
set up a seige around 'Cooper’s house in order to bring him in to b7C

custody. Sheriff Lee does not want a ‘Ruby Ridge” situation to
develop in his county.

L P p7E
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. had emerged from the house, SA

-] -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date oftranscripion 7 /8/98

Special Agent (SA)I

attenpted to

speak with Bill Cooper at his r

si town of Eagar, Ariz
SA drove his governmen

Cooper's residence, and in doing so, SA

esidence on a hilltop on the east
ona. At approximately 11:00 a.n.,
t vehic road leading to
rolled down the

windows to make himself more visible and honked the horn to give

warning to the occupa?;s of Coo
the long driveway, SA

per's residence. About halfway up
noticed an individual (male) who

and asked if he could talk to Bi
that he couldn’t.

got out of the vehicle
Cooper. The man responded

realized that he was

At this point, SA[::::::;J
probably speaking to Bill Cooper, who is a tall white male and

wears glasses. The man believe
solid gray shirt and dark slack:

. length, and thinning somewhat o

50 years of age and is heavyset.

Emergxng at Cooper's s

rhaps

once sm real
Bill Cooper, the Agent referred

d to be Cooper ‘was wearing a dark
s. Cooper’s hair is brown, medium
n top. Cooper appears to be about.

towards hi _
who had'

ized he was probably speaking to
to ‘the man on the hill as Bill,

and the man did not correct him. Bill Cooper proceeded to warn

the Agent that he was trespassi
Cooper stated that federal auth
land, and he plainly said that

ng and “out of his jurisdiction.”
orities had no jurisdiction on his
if any federal agent approached

rty again they would be shot. He also demanded that SA

convey this informatio
told Cooper that he had no desi
even if Cooper 'seeks one. Coop

n to his superiors. The Agent
re to engagq in a fight,
er told SA: o go back and

talk to his “snot-nosed superiors”.and tell them that he will not

subnit to federal authority. T
call him if he had any question

he Agent then encouraged Cooper to
s or if he thought the Agent could

help along the situation in any way.

Cooper responded that the only ' yill K.
are Sheriff Art Lee (of Apache County) or

Iavestigation on 07/02/1998 « Eagar, Arizona

Filo 4

by _

I (
SA| dkm

=11

Date dictated 07/02/1998

This docunaent contains neither recomamendations ot conclusions of the FBL. Itis the property of the FBI and is Joancd o your agendy;
it and its contents are not Lo be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302a (Rev. 10-46-95)

Continnation of FD-302 of

b7E

,on 07/02/1998

As SA

prepared to

R
b7C
head back to his vehicle,

Cooper'Yelled out, "You guys have really stepped on your dicks
this time.” COOper also mentioned that a lot more people were
coming, giving' the impression that he

would rally to his aid.

SA

had other supporters who
then got into his vehicle

and backed down Coopers long driveway, leaving the area without

further incident.
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(01/26/1998)

- FEDERAL /,BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: PRIORITY " pate: 07/09/1998.
‘To: Criminal Investigative aten: | |

Quantico _ Attn: | |
%{// NCAVC
From: h
/e Squad 13/L ide RA:
Contact: ' |
ApproVed'Bygga
Drafted By: |F:dkm)417
case ID #:-l I (Pending)
Title: MILTON: WILLIAM COOPER,. aka:
GITIVE,
- FUGITIVE;

AOT~-
ARMED AND. DANGEROUS-
Synopsis: To:set lead to ‘Quantico (NCAVC).

Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire
'09/29/1998 .

,Enclosures; Enclosed for Quantico (NCAVC) are various documents
‘providing. background information on captioned.subjects.

Details: 'On 07/01/] k ‘% ’ [dssued. in R
for 'Bill .Cooper and ‘because
refused to appear” in federal district court in respo

charges of -income tax evasion:.. A Deputy U.S. Marshal attempted
to serve Cooper with a summons on 06/19/1998, but - Cooper ordered
the deputy ‘marshal off ‘his ;property. without. accepting ‘the.
sumnons. (It should :be noted that: the deputy marshal had 'no idea
concerning Cooper’s background, -and--therdeputy marshal most

‘assuredly would have ‘handled the situation differently if the IRS

case agent, who- knows quite a- bit about Cooper, 'had passed on
some of his knowledge.)

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is’ nationally known.among militia members.and
other right-wing zealots. 'Cooper hosts.a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the federal
government, the Justice -Department, and the FBI for the

A
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‘atrocities” at Waco ‘and Ruby Ridge. 'Cooper also publishes a
newsletter entitled, ‘Veritas.” Among other things, he proclaims
there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish
a New World Order.

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, -and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly ‘on
the Internet of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to go to war with the federal government. An exanple
of his .statements includes: “Any attempt by the federal
government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and

unlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with

armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.”

. The Phoenix Division, in concert with the U.S..
Attorney's Office, U.S. Marshal's Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), has determined that no immediate action
will be taken to arrest Cooper and It should be noted
that Cooper has brought one or more arme litia *“soldiers” or
‘bodyguards” ‘to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems to be
spoiling for a figh:‘__ln_a_hzzsibconversatlon with the Lakeside
Resident Agent (SA recently, Cooper said that he
was at war with the federal government, and he ‘has drawn a line
in the sand.”

Given this mindset and the fact that Cooper's house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is no hurry to effect
an arrest. The U.S. Attorney's Office stated that federal agents
“could wait for a year and a half, if n M othe actor
to considexr is the presence of Cooper's

Cooper: has written that he will not use

his fanmily as a shield, but in fact he seems to be

doing precisely that.

The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate any overt or provocative action in the town of Eagar,
including surveillance, for some time, perhaps 2 or 3 months.

Not only will this give Cooper time to cool off, but it will
probably discourage his bodyguards and supporters, who may tire
of sitting around with nothing to do. In the meantime, the
Phoenix Divisign will be gathering intelligence on Cooper and his

residence. SA (Lakeside RA), who is personally

acquainted with Cooper, will coordinate with state and local law
enforcement agencies and the relevant federal agencies (IRS, U.S.
Marshal) to try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this
matter.
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LEAD (s):

Set Lead 1:
co _AC
AT _Ncave

Will review enclosed materials and also COOpers
Website (www.harvest-trust.org) and will provide Phoeni :
[nsxshnlnnxcal_afsessment of Cooper, and if feasible, of
- Of partxcular interest to Phoenix is' guidance
on how .to deal with, Cooper given his stated intentions to kill
any federal agent attempting to execute the arrest warrants.

Phaeniv snecificallv desires an oninion as to whether
or not| conmes .into
town and is not accompanied| | (Phoenix has great
‘ it .Cooper’s emotional stability if] |

whxle he remains on guard in his hilltop reffffffff
For 'the time has decided not to apprehend |
even if and enters town.) Phoenix also seeks

an opinion about whether arresting Cooper's bodyguards .in town on

. harboring or' related charges would help or hinder a ‘successful

resolution of this problem.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: 'PRIORITY Date: '07/23/1998

To: Phoenix Attn:

Z
From: | |
Squad 13/Lakeside RA
Contact:
= I

* Approved By}

Drafted By: Idkm,ﬂ?‘-

case ID #: | | (Pending)
Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
= FNGITIVE;

- FUGITIVE;

AOT=DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
Synopsis: To coordinate aerial photography and site survey.

‘Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire

09/29/1998.
Details: On 7/23/1998 SA|_:|ca11ed SA[ [to
confirnm an' appointment to have aerial photographs taken ©of the
: o ca
|
|
. [ Tentatively, the |is
scheduled to meet_SAj htithe Springerville airfield at

9:30 am on Monday, August 3.

CAUTION: Cooper claims to have associates in the
Eagar/Sprxngerville area who are monitoring aircraft activity.
Furthermore, because of the Cooper’'s volatile and threatening
statements (details found. below), there is a. possxbxlxty that
soneone at Cooper's residence could open ‘fire on a plane.

By way of background, on 07/01/1998, bench: warrants-
were issued in Phoenix for Bill Cooper |

]
| because the couple refused to appear in federal
istrict court in response to charges of income tax evasion.

Deputy U.S. Marshal attempted to serve Cooper|WiX %ra_summﬁﬁg;gnr-
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06/19/1998, but Cooper ordered the deputy marshal off his
property without accepting the sumnmons.

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally known among militia members and
other right-wing zealots. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the. federal
government, the Justice Department, and the FBI for the
‘atrocities” at Waco and Ruby Ridge. Cooper also publishes a
newsletter entitled, ‘Veritas.” Among other things, he proclaims
there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish
a New World.Order.

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
‘Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet .of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to go to war with the federal government. An_ example
of his statements includes: *“Any attempt by the federal
government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and
unlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.”

The Phoenix vazslon, in concert with the U.S.
Attorney's Office, U.S. Marshal's Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), has determined that no immediate action
will be taken to arrest Cooper and his wife. It should be noted
‘that Cooper has brought one or more armed militia “soldiers” or
‘bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seens to
spoiling for a fight. In a brief conversation with SAff;::::::] b6
recently, Cooper said that he was at war with the federa b7cC
government, and he “‘has drawn a line in the sand.” |

Given this mind set and the fact that Cooper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is no hurxy to effect
an arrest. The U.S. Attorney’'s Office stated that federal agents

“‘could wait for a year and a half, if cto

to consider is the presence of Cooper's bé
[ lin the home. Cooper has written that he will not use| ! b7C
| his family as a shield, but in fact he seens to be

doing precisely that.

'Recently, SA.[::::;::]spoke,with_one of | b6
;:::;::]who is very pessimistic about the prospects of Cooper b7C
eaving his home and stronghold of his own will. | | b7D
thinks that Cooper is | |
furthermore Cooper seems|




The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate any overt or provocative action in the town of Eagar,

including surveillance,
Perhaps this will give C

dxscourage his bodyguard
sxttxng around with noth

for .some time, perhaps 2 or 3 months.
ooper time to cool off, and it may

s and supporters, who could tire of

ing to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix
ng intelligence on Cooper and his

Division will

residence.. SA I(Lakesxde ‘RA) , who is personally
acquainted with Cooper, will coordinate with state and local law
enforcement agencies and the .relevant federal agencies (IRS, U.S.
Marshal) to: try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this

matter.
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On 8-5-98, Investxgator[:::::::]telephoned Detective
| of the Payson Department. Detective related

receiving a n in Payson. € docume a DIk
r;g;;g:;f:gﬁ It should be not
is inves ] and .
i ]1n that case.

1S an associate of

sent a copy of the letter to
Investigator y fax. The letter is dated July 20, 1998
and addressed iff Arthur Lee, of Apache County, Arizona.
In the letter recalls an earlierxr discussion with the
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Sheriff -~ warrants, and William Cooper of Eagfr-
i L efers to himself as bei e of the
or America Publications_of i Arizona.l |

states his opinion, that Cooper an have been /
targeted by the Federal Government and possibly others.

discusses jurisdictional authority, and his concern tha
jurisdictional lines are about to be stepped over and abused by

‘the IRS and possibly other' federal agencxef*__ln_shgnld_hf noted
that William Cooper is the subject in case - and.

William Cooper: and his wife have outstanding federal arrest
warrants.

The bottom of the letter lists persons copies sent to:

Mr. and Mrs William Cooper

Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagar, Arizona
Eagar Police Chief Scott Garms
State Representative Debra Brimhall
State Senator Jack Brown

U.S. Congﬁsagmnn_l;n;_xgzﬁorth

FBI Agent

Arizona Republic Newspaper

Other Media

A copy of the letter will be added to the file.
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20 July 1998 A.D. b6

Sheriff Arthur Lee, (800) 352-1850 mre
county of Apache

P.O. Box 518

St. Johns, Arizona 85936

Dear Shenff Lee:

It was good talking with you over the past weekend. You will recall that we discussed
the alleged Intemal Revenue Service Watrants mentioned in a July 3, 1998, front page

Arizona Republic Newspaper article, This article also mentioned Mr. and Mrs. William,
Cooper of Eagar, Arizona.

tioned, [ am one of ths for America Publications of b6
gim:l\nzona The story  am wniling pertains 1o the above allegations. At this time, s
s sttuation involving the Cooper family looks very similar to other JRS ATTACKS
against people throughout America who dare to question IRS procedures and IRS

lawfulness. Mr. Cooper is well known as a high profile critic of injustice, who would like
all Americans, including the IRS, to responsibly abide by the law,

It is my early opinion that Mr. Cooper and have been UNLAWFULLY - b6
TARGETD by the federal govemment and possibly others. bIc

You and I discussed the importance of jurisdictional authority. You, being the top
lawman in your county, establishes that authority over AN'Y and ALL other law
enforcement, from local police to federal agents. It is my concem that these jursdictional
lines are about to be stepped over and abused by the IRS and possibly other federal
agencies.

Enclosed are several recent documents released by America Publications which will,
no doubt, shed serious light on my concerns.

Please feel free to contact me at any future date My intentions in this matter are toward a
peaceful and Lawful resolve.

Verv touly vours

bé
b7C

CC: Mr. and Mrs-William Cooper] |
Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagar, Arizona, (520) 333-4128, ex. 300
Eagar Police Chief Scott Garms, (520) 333-4127 ¢
State Representative Debra Brimhall, (602) 542-5861
State Senator Jack Brown, (602) 542-4129
U.S. Congressman J.D. Hayworth, (602) 926-4151

FBI Agent |Lakeside Arizona,| |
Arizona Republic Newspaper, (602) 444-8000
Other media
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/24/98

| (PROTECT IDENTITY) was interviewed at his
d atl Arizona] |

| havina rg&i:gg_gﬁthl ]
the force ofl After leaving
ut

e Jeft his position because of a| |
|
—Rrecent] v|
After being advised of the purpose of the interview,

Iprovided the following information:

. Several years agd |
[;:::;:]became,aware,of an ultra-right wing radio broadcaster, :
s ¥

es to the nmilitia movement in America. This individual,
Bill Cooper, used to broadcast from a facility in St. Johns,
Arizona, but he has since moved his recording and sound. equipnment
to his own home in Eagar.

| |became aware of Cooper because | |
[ | who refused to identify himself.
Apparently, this man was obsessed with the militia movement, and
carefully monitored militia activity, which he thought to be

dangerous aTd_ainis:ezT ever able to find out the
Ildentitv of bu

fEn a Fede

references to Bill Cooper and various militia activities and
organxzations.

whed |became aware of Bill Cooper’s activities on
egan to pay attention to Cooper. ran a

the radio

l.n'a.m.e of | In checking the
found th :
nothing [ but rather
e was u o

o | became aware of a publication put out by Cooper
called “Veritas,” and at one point,E::::::]intended to subscribe

lavesigationon _ 07/16/1998 at Arizona

Eie A -5 Y Ditedicuted 07/16/1998
i /7N

by _SA fdkm

This document ¢ontains neither recotamendations nor conclusioas of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Joaned 1o your agency;
it and its contents are pot to be distributed outside your sgency.
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* Continnation of FD-302 of

until he learned that Cooper - ing for $55.00 for an annual
subscription. At this point, oncluded that Cooper’s '
ot to do with making money and

politics and philosophies had a
taking advantage of people with ultra-right wing beliefs.

In the process of doing some res ~and his o
_activities] ilearned that there was a
b7C
At one point, 22D
resided 1ipl » -—J and one of once :
because it was believed that an ad been
L.cex ‘who stopped

.contacted :
cpiling weapons in the mity. The off]
found no weapons, but[ffffjengaged the. officer in a .polite

1 b6

conversation.
r_______J::::::1has_haen_tnld_:has_ﬂggngz_hgs| b7C
L H b7D

I
to his ayd. butl Id -

be.
|

I
|
l ladTLsgg-_m_a.s_I
Bill Cooper has attack dogs, and he has had the dogs
[ lwhich is located in Lakeside, Arizona.
e Jand it
an provide additional information about

is likely that | S
Cooper. The telephone b for
| |

and the fax nunber is
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I | (PrOT
1 shich 1s located on

Dateof transcription 7 /30/98

:CT IDENTITY) was contacted

|His mailing

address 1is]|

] His hone

telephone number is After being advised of the
purpose of the intexView, srovided the following
information: .

?eﬁg:e anv guestions wvere askgd.| |§g§czibed
himself as

[operates

a |

an |

|explained

|Following the

instructions of a book,

proceeded to]

I—xrisz'L:Io, that,|
where_rg bhad al
had

| Originally,

but he ran away from hone| . ]

confirmed that he

been born in |

and began working as a

is acquainted with Bill

Cooper, a fugitive tax protester, who now resides in Eagar,

Arizona. |

[sa

about]

id that he 1is very worraed

[aiven the current situation in which both

federal fugitives.

[ |met Bill Cooper about]

I
Apparently, Cooper ha eard abou
Cooper was very impresse

]
with a| ghat

At first, was reluctant to] |
Cooper| |
lavestigation on 07/23/1998 at | |Arizona
Fue,l "’@ II Datedicuted 07/23/1998
4 .
by __SA dkn

This docuaent contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is oaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not o be distributed outside your agency.
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Contisuation of FD-302 of ,00 07/23/1998  pge 2
| | He explained that | | whose
name 1s| | .
Furthermore, when Cooper asked about| Ihad
that there were|
could be an adnmirable] [an:
also double| |had concerns about the| |
safety.

Cooper explained to that he was the director of
intelligence for a group called the Second Continental Arny of

the Republic (STAB), In this capacity, Cooper had a couple of
people threaten and he claimed to have

been beaten up by somebody.

ltimatelyJ 'agreed‘to sell ¢
because Efffff:fi [ that he really

, ) Isaid that if anyone poses a threat to Cooper or
his family7; ] |
I |

| Iadvised that 0009h also has |which

ris al 1ght
| saying that the |

[ 3o contrast to thel |

categorizes as a| |advised that recently he

mmmmmmmmum&mmm._wrlw was

described the young man as being about

years of age and
believes that t ou an, whose name he does not Know,

have been in a does not believe
that the young man served in any special tactical unit such as
the Navy Seals or Army Special Forces.[ _  Kescribed the
young man as being a real patriot, but misguided.

In describing Bill Cooper| |said that Cooper is
Illkelv |

c'la.ms_tio
Fe a .bit about] lsince he used to b
and he freguentlv is involved in I

view,
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ComouationotFDOot _ L | .02 07/23/1998  puge . 3. PS
Cooper”'is ‘exceedingly arrogant,. and he has 'been isolated .from the b7D
real world for .so :long that he ‘believes his own bullshit.”
Cooper holds‘firmly and stubbornly to. his beliefs, '‘and-he gets
volatile.-and unpredictable zf challenged .by anyone, regardless .of
the topic.
When asked for his.recommendation :on‘how: to.proceed in
-handling Cooper, , _ ] b6
| went ‘on. to explain: b7C
That Cooper's | | and undoubtedly, b7D

she will be experxencxng cabin fever within a -Soon-

Jopinion, Cooper himsel
:0f the. standoff with the federal government. As
‘How long can: you eat MRE :(meals iready-to-eat)?”

' [:::;::;]believes that Cooper feels inadequate 'and BS
‘therefore seeks to become a‘ martyr so -that if he ‘ig killed he b7C
will end up.being. somebody 'important. As.a result _ b7o
believes that' law enforcement authorities should avoid the use of’

violence,. -and’ they:: 'should -attempt to ignore Cooper -as. - much, as-

‘possible..

|:Iwas ‘asked::dif there was- anything that might b6
‘induce Cooper to come out of his 'home, and Fesponded. that b7C
he doesn’t think .there is much-o that would cause: o
.Cooper to leave -his. stronghold. indie .

have any .need. of bring ouf

and’' Cooper would' not leave: hils residence -even if such a
need. was. apparent.

said that if law enforcement..authorities -feel

compelled to.go and:apprehend Cooper, the .best way to do. it would b6
‘be to .infiltrate-the. area ‘around ‘his home with ‘trained agents.who b7¢C
could conceal -thenm “‘ghillie” suits. .These agents would A
Jhave to -neutralize with a. tranquilizer, ‘and they would

‘have: to wait. patiently for Cooper toi'show.up-outside his house so
they: could grab 'hin.
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W investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) t Lakeside, Arizona on July 19,

1998:

SA[::::::::]received a telephone call from the mayor of
the town of Eagar, Arizona, Sandra Burfe*_uhnse_hglbphone nunbexr
is (520)333-4691. Her home address is Eagar,
Arizona 85925. Mayor Burke called because of a statement that
Bill Cooper made on his Internet Website. Allegedly, Cooper
refers to Burke's as a “Nazi.” This

. i nite a bit. Burke's| |
of Eagar.

Mayor Burke also advised that she received a telephone
call from an individual 1dentifying himself as i

representing American Publications, which allegedly has a nation-
wide circulation. Apparently, tried to persuade Burke to
go visit Bill Cooper, but the mayor said that she has no
intention of doing so, and she doesn't want to make herself a
possible hostage at Cooper's house.

[ | gave Mayor Burke his address:| |

| | He provided
§ telephone number as ]

Mayor Burke said that she is quite concerned about the
situation involving Bill Cooper, whom she believes is a threat to

the town's polxciigﬁﬁgggxg_gngjalso to the greater community.
She remarked tha a resident of Eagar, has been .
trying to persuade her to support Bill Burke, who is a
menber of thel believes that] |who is also LDS,
has been misled by Bi looper’'s philosophies and ideologies.

Following the phone conversation with Mayor Burke, SA
called the phone number of American Publications,
(602)949-9129. A male answered the phone and said he was a
volunteer with American Publications n he began to ask
detailed questions of the caller, SA| | hung up the phone.

Later in the morning, sa| It

number is 1 and his WOLK telephone number is

as asked about his association with Bill

‘Cooper, for whom an arrest warrant has been issued in federal
district court. responded that listened to Bill
Cooper and met him some years ago, but explained that he

b7E
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has had no personal contact with Cooper for some years.. I;]
stated that he is aware of the current situation in which Cooper

is resisting arrest by federal authorities.

It should be noted thatE::::::] who was agreeable
enough at first when contacted by telephone, becane agitated as
‘he was asked questions regarding. his association with Cooper and
what he thought of Coopexr’s philosophies..

After this phone conversation with| | sa
[::::;::;]called the Court Clerk’'s Office of the Federal District
Court of Arizona (Phoenix) to determine if Bill Cooper had filed
a civil suit against the De of Justice (DOJ) or Internal

; Service (IRS). SA spoke to a clerk named
who looked in the database' and found listings for Milton
111X

am Cooper andl | but she explaian_thaz_rhesn
listings were for the pending criminal case against]|
ld £ind no entries. regarding a civil filing. ‘Later,
checked by hand any filings which might have been made in

iﬁoen:x 'since July 1st, but she said that she could find .none for
Bill Cooper

[;:::;::]explained ‘that in order to file a valid civil
suit in. federal court, the plaintiff nust pay a filing fee of
$150.00 and prepare a complaint to initiate the case. Filing
packets are available in the Office of the Court: Clerk.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription, 8/11/98

Jwas interviewed in the GIEECJ

- _
of the Lakeside Resident Agency of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). has been with |

and he has been involved in [ _
home telephone number is| | and _ i i
|Arzzona. His work telephone number is
er being advised of the purpose of the interview,] |
provided. the following information:

[ |ﬂdvzsed that [lel c _and
who live in the town of Eagar, Arizona.

first becane aw; Cooper by listening to short wave radio
broadcasts, and| explained that he frequently listens to

) alk shows by short wave radio. Furthernore
have a satellite dish thh which they receive a wide
variety of programming.

: e Cooper in the town of |
Cooper has visited| |
[ and] | over to Bill Cooper's place

Isajid that his last v o the Cooper h
was Prior to going onsulted with
of the Apache county Sheriff’'s Office (ACSO).

confirmed that his last visit to Cooper tr.o.k.n).as_e_a.tx_r_l' er ]
for Coope

Last Saturday] called Bill Cooper and advised him
that he would probably be meeting with Special Agent (SA)
| | the following week{:::ftjthen asked Cooper if there was
anything he wanted. conveyed to the Agent, and Cooper tol
that he should tell the Agent that the FBI ‘really steppff:ff:]
‘their dicks.” Cooper made other statements which caused
some concern and nade him feel that not only was Cooper willing

to die for his principles, but he was- willing to take his family
with hin.

For exa : r told|
a _statement whic
| ven 1f he 1is

killed in the process. Although| poes not believe Cooper is

" lavestigation oa 07/20/1998 « Lakeside, Arizona

Fae | I—/X . Duedicued _07/21/1998

by SA kn

This document Contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
R 408 s contents are ot to be distributed outside your agersy.
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Contiuation of FD302 of | | .00 07/20/1998 ,'puge

b7E

suicidal e said that Cooper is a very stubborn and hard-headed
man. believes that Cooper has gotten himself boxed into a
corner from which he has no intention of emerging.

r_____In_ﬁesgzihing_hrs relationship with Bill COOper,[:;;::]
said but he doesn't consider himself to be a
| l Furthermore :Isaxd, ‘I don't have a love
affair wich Bl ooper.”

When asked about Cooper's anggiageg at his residence,
[:::]saxd that when he visited on the thexre were two
people there he didn't knows: | who had
dark haﬁ: and was carrving a handgun, and | !
who was and of average height. | [ notice
that there was a Chevy pickup with a California license plate at

Cooper’s residence. This pickup may have belonged to the
Although Cooper introduced the| |

a man naned ho might be staying at Cooper’s house,
said that he was not acquainted with this individual.

thinks that Cooper is quite serious about
‘resisting by force, if necessary, the federal government if an
is made to execute the warrants issued against him and
for tax evasion. said that Cooper could
concelvably call up 500 or 600 militia volu to give support
if Cooper feels he is being attacked. Whentfffffkalked to Cooper
by telezhone last Saturday, Cooper made some statements which

caused rave concerns. For example, Cooper made reference
to the fact that if he and his family die here and now, they will
all go to a better place tomorrow.

as asked if he could think of any circumstances
which might induce Cooper ubnit to federal authority and
present himself in court. said that the only thing he could
think of is if the government is able to refute point by point
Cogper’s arquments concerning tax laws and federal jurisdiction.
SAﬁifi::ffﬁasked if Cooper might be willing to appear in court
if the bencnlfi:fijts are suspended so that Cooper can show up
our

voluntarily. responded that since Cooper has already
rejected a ¢ sumnons, he doubts that Cooper would now
voluntarily go to court.

|said he_could pot recall their names. When asKked if[ff:fffﬂ'
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| b7E
"Costiouss - 07/20/1998 , ns
Codtinustion of FD-302 of .0a 07/20/ L Page i
__E::;:]mentioned that his supervisor, | | has b7D
ed him to break off all contaT:_nihh_cnnner_and;his_familft :
said he is reluctant to do so
ut he recognizes ‘that it would be wise for him to "keep a low
'p_rOfile.‘. 3 . .
_ [::;:]was asked about.an apparent split between two b6
business partners, Bill Cooper an said b7C
‘that : b7D
when Cooper had| [making preparations for an|
I
are ', _Cooper was.so upset by [refusal to handle

that their relationship was
effectively terminated. A
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i
o ﬁhﬁ_ﬁhllgﬂing_inygsfigation was conducted by Special
Agent (S3) on July 21, 1998:
b6
SAI;::;;;;]contacted Sheriff Art Lee of the Apache b7C
County Sheri ce (ACSO) in St. Johns, Arizona. Sheriff '
Lee indicT;gd_;na;_ng_rad recently received a phone call from a
man named who wanted the Sheriff to speak with Bill
Cooper, who has been accused of federal income tax evasion.
Based on his ation with| | Sherifg id it
appears thatJ ihas strong right-wing beliefs. told
Sheriff Lee that he wants to see if there is a way to deal with
the situation without anyone bexng hurt or killed.
Sheriff Lee said that he did call Bill Cooper and ask b6
him about alternatives for resolving the standoff with the b7C

federal government peacefully. Cooper did not offer any

openings, and Sheriff Lee concluded from the conversation that

there are no good short term solutions for dealing with Bill
asked

Cooper's resistance | uthority. SA

Efffiff:ffe to call and request thatl call SA
Pr|:|_:m_5h.eu£t_l&_e that yesterday he had b6

rgpoken with | b7C

] and that] had painted a very pessimistic b7D
picture concerning the likelihood of Bill Cooper surrendering
peacefully. Instead, the Sheriff was told that Cooper had made
statements to suggest that he was willing to resist to the death.

Sheriff Lee indicated that he planned to contact Scott
Garms, the police chief of the town of Eagar, Arizona, to advise
him to be careful in exposing himself to Cooper. Sheriff Lee
nentioned this because Cooper is upset with Garms for his
cooperation with the FBI.

Following the conversation with Sheriff Lee, SA
stopped at the residence of
lles a few miles to the south of |
A ot at home, but janswere oor,
asked he or her husband had any affiliation b6

with Bill Cooper. explained that neithexr of them was BIc
acquainted with Co though they knew ; about the :
situation because of newspaper reports. SA Iexplained
that he was trying to locate associates of Cooper to jne if

s a way to peacefully resolve the situation.

Iresponded that neither she nor .her husband were in a
position to offer suggestions.

./M? b7E
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EPLY v ON_SERVICES.

To help us better serve your investigative needs, please
conplete and .return to:

5 FBI, Savannah Information Technology Center
220 East Bryan St., Savannah, GA 31401 (Federal Express)
P. O. Box 336, Savannah, Georgia 31402-0336 (U. 8. Post Office)

SAVANNAH ITC-RECODD 4. 0848 _ UCFN: | |
ANALYST: . ,SUBJECT: | I

Was the information ‘provided helpful to your investigation"?'\/YES O NOo
our

If NO, please let ‘us know how we could be more helpful to
investigation:

bé
b7C
b7E

o 'ACCOMPLISHMENT(8) resulting from information:.
PERSON(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

.FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0O FBI 0O Local ‘Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply torm)

Subject(s) 0O Arrested .0 Located [ Identified
(Forward' photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)
- Witness(es) O Located -0 Identified
- New Witness(es) O Located: O Identified
BUSINESS(ES): (Enter total .number applicable to:.each of the following)
New Business(es) Identified
. New Business Associates/Associations Identified
. Financial Audit Trail(s) 'Enhanced
ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES: C = CASH R '= REAL PROPERTY P = PERSONAL PROPERTY)
. Asset(s) O Located [ Identified (VALUE: . TYPE: .

. Potential Economic Loss Prevented: [VALUE:. . TYPE:
OTHER: ‘(Enter ‘total number applicable to each of the.-following):
‘New Case(s) Initiated
jﬁew’ﬁead(s) Generated

.. Asset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture (VALUE: _.__._._____ TYPE: __.____

. ‘Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: O FBI 0O Local Date_______ '\ -
‘(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form) (::jg;;;

-COMMENTS
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REPLY FORM - INVESTIGATIVE INFO TION_SERVICES

To help us better serve your investigative needs, please

complete and return to:

FBI, Savannah Information Technology Center
.220 East Bryan st., 8avannah, GA 31401 (Federal Express)

P. O. Box 336, Savannah, Georgia .31402-0336 (U. S.

Post Office)

SAVANNAH ITC. RECORD #: __ 120849 _ UCFN: |

ANALYST: . SUBJECT:

Was the information provided helpful to your investigation
If NO, please let us know how we could be more helpful to

investigation:

?;Eﬁyr:s O No-
our-

b6
b7C
b7E

] ACCOHPLISHMENT(#)-resulting from iﬁfo;mgtion:'
PERSON(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

- FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: O FBI 0O Local Date

(Forward photo of Fugitive arrqsted_with_this Reply form)

. Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0O FBI 0 Local Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form).
Subject(s): O Arrested 0O Located 0O Identified

(Forward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)

. Witness(es) 0O Located O Identified
. New Witness(es) 0O Located 0O Identified

BUSINESS (ES) : '(Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

New Business(es) Identified
:::;Z?NGW‘Business Associates/Associations Identified

Financial Audit Trail(s) Enhanced

-ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY ‘P'= PERSONAL PROPERTY)

. Asset(s) O Located 0O Identified [VALUE:

. Asset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture [VALUE:
Potential Economic Loss Prevented (VALUE:

. TYPE:

- TYPE:
TYPE:.

OTHER: (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

. New Case(s) Initiated
- New Lead(s) Generated!
'COMMENTS ¢
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at Lakeside, Arizon

During the early m¢
received a c Officer

Inenaxtmenf advised tha
1 {PROTECT _IND

The following investigation was conducted by SA

v I
1e¢ Eagar Police
€ had

ITY) of

had explained how he had been

[ffffj to go to the residence of Bill Cooper that night. When

arrived at the Cooper residence, he obssrxgd_nhat_shﬁrsﬁwas
n Bill

After this conversation with Officer] SA
l;]called the Eagar police chief, Scott Garms, who pretty
much re

he same account on the Coopers as just given by

Offxderi Garms explained that he did not intend to send
officers up to Cooper’s house to investigate as such a response
nmight provoke Cooper into an act of deadly nglgnce. I

SA,
told Chief Garms~€ﬁa€vﬂé'EEﬁﬁIEEEI?‘EEEEUE?Ea]withvthis

reasoning.

at this. home.

Oon tqf:ffjnxng of' BA' |ca11ed| |

confirmed thaT he | | had gone
to Cooper's house last night after |had received a call from

‘that ] didn't sound like he was well. Thus,

leven feared that Cooper may have

concerning Bill.]

FOTEEEEIA noart attack. |

‘Upon arriving at the

Cooper’s house,gimedxately
noticed that in was like a “free for all” Cooper was yelling at

—

| land. coo

ack up and go.

]
[and he encouragedl __]

|
leave the home for the niaht .|

J,

responded by saying thatl
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[stayeda at the

I
Cooper's place for about ten minutes. He felt very uncomfortable
being involved i land he plainly
expressed this feelingl| believes that the Cooper’s
are feeling the stress and tension of .isolating themselves since

the federal warrants were issued.

ould provide no further

descriptive information on |

 xespe

- When he Jarrived at Cooper's house late
that night, drove up without incidej n though he doesn’t
believe Bill was expecting him to come. | inoticed no
defensive measures taken regarding the arrival of his car.

SA[::::::;;]asked |if he knew‘ofl bresent
whereabouts. He sald he did—BaE- and he denied that gﬁ had
conme to his home that night. said he has no .intention of

returning to the Cooper's home again. He said hellns:_allot of
respect for Bill based on what he saw last night. stated,

| |

» sa| F]told he would like an oppor
talk to jeven 1 conversation is by phone. I
distrusts the agent, hould call from a pay phone. e point

is to establish a dialogue with said he wou
this message if he has an opportunity, but he doubts th

will ¢ m again. Furthernmore, will talk
to sa under any  circumstances: 2

on the morning of 9/11 si kaliedAChief Garns
again and learned that| |lhad watched a white Bronco

leave the Cooper’'s house earlier that morning. went to the
local Super 8 Motel, bu didn't get a room, probably because
it was ‘too late to g Sk manager to check[fi:::::] After
leavina the Super 8, hea ? Show
Low. cou] £ .
Garms ToTed hatl Eome‘lies in that direct ‘As of
the afternoon of 97311, Chief Garms could not tell if had
returned to Eagar.
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The following ..invéstigation was conducted by SA:
| | at Eagar, Arizona on 9/15/98:

SA | con?gctedl lat her place of
Ismnla!msn:;.. _ ]
| The

EESEE:Efpber is| | She has been runningi
| for about five years.

| | confirmed thad as a| |

in the nane of whom she has seen in her

viouslv. According to the store's account information,

Her

phone number 1s listed as | has an_
Axg 3 . unt nunber
R £ has also
seen| Bill Cooper in her store.

[;;:::]mentionedthat she once had a an argument or
dispute 'with Cooper about |could not recall
the exact reason for the dispute, but she said that Cooper struck

er as being very strong.willed, outspoken, and even arrogant.
has also seen the| _ |
ing guite bright. Even the|

1 |
| who is not well acquainted with either Bill

Cooper or| | believ at Bill is tff:fffinant
partner in Fheig relationship. senses that is quite
_submissive. 1so suspects that the IHs -
| which is certainly the case with the

|mentioned that she has seen the
ooper s on a rew occas a local Mexican restaurant.
The Coopers have been frequent visitors.at[:::::;g
| lduring the past year.| |checked hexr account data
base for| ~ |]and noted that |
Igon_ June 27, August 20, August 'zsm'i:smm__l
checked receipts and found the signature of on

‘invoices dated August 20 and 28.

After the conve i i SAI talked
with two of her employees who work as cashiers at
the store. Both recogniz Bill and and both

said they had seen then in the store within the last month or so.
Neither of them recalls seeing a man .in his nid-20’s who :might be
acting as Cooper's bodyguard.
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I | and her two emplo very cooperative, and
! they ‘indicated' they would call SAE]H they have further
contact: with the Cooper family.
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ED-302 (Rev. 106-95)

<1«
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 9/9/98

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided
the following information:

The source advised that Bill Cooper, a tax protestor
and federal fugitive, has been publishing quite a bit of anti-
government propaganda by means of his Internet web-site. The

source, who is |

For the most part, |

lin othexr states see

rcAnnnz—a1 being
The source believes that Cooper 1s not liXely to
receive much | |

) ~ Furthermore, Cooper has a very‘smaﬂl_hase_gﬁ_aﬁpport
wit - his own community in Eagar, Arizona.

| [ The source describes | ps
€ing a bit crazy. ‘

lhvestizuﬁbn? 92 7/ 98 ‘ nl l ‘Arizona

Flet Duedicued  9/9/98

r 24
by _ SA

This document conksins neither reconmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

b6
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

bé

b7C
b7D
b7E




This EC: Iniats | Date
IsOKToUgload: | = | o/fe
Was Upioaded By h !0151 3

b6
b7C
b7E




S a

; —investjgation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on

Septenbexr 17, 1998:

SA| lr ved a telephone call froml |
| axround Eagar

and | |Arizona. | [€elephone number is

o | confirmed: that she has a lot for sale (#22)
which lies immediately north of Bill Cooper’s lot on a ridgetop
in the town of Eagar. There are several other parcels or lots
surrounding Bill Cooper's property, but ‘none of them are
occupied:. |]is aware ‘that Bill Cooper is a tax
protestor, and he has declared his intent to resist arrest by
federal authorities.

. | |advised.that'there-are_a,couple_oﬁ‘parCeIS'to
the west of Cooper's residence which might be available. for
[ ' e property owned' by
lin ‘Eagar. ' Allegedly,
this property has been leased for $500.00 a month, and the lease
was due to expire in August, 1998. Another piece of property
[fffff:fifhtAbé_available_fot‘lease is Lot. #34, owned by |

| leyniained that she had previously| _
by Bill Cooper, but she has-had

No business dealings or personal relationship with Bill Coopex or
his fanily. '
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igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
September I7, 19987

_ SA[:::::::]received a telephone call from|
name unknown (LNU) who said he was calling from Houston.
explained that he has been monitoring the statements, radlo
broadca )id Internet writings of Bill 4i:nnne::_.ti::n_sx.aszs?.:;:al._____I
years. Eff::fjstated that Cooper will soon
and in ‘the near future he will begin broadcasting on shortwave
radio on band 74.5. The new call letters for this radio

broadcast station are w[gQ‘_gnigh_g:iging;gg_in_ﬁhe state of
Maine.. This station is who has two

‘telephone numbers: [Bill Cooper will

broadcast, starting next week from 9:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.n.
midnight (Eastern Standard Time).

[ Iadvi§gg that Cooper] |

Allegedly, Tim

McVeigh|

With respect to Bill Coopex’s radio broadcastsi;::;;;;
advised that Cooper continues to do live broadcasts, althoug
occasionally runs replays of previous programs. Not long ago,
Coopere made a statement on the radio ‘to the effect that he would
rathexr that his family die than fall into the hands of
government authorities.

Sometime ago, Cooper made reference to an incident
which took place 'in Phoenix in 1994 when he was arrested for
getting into a fight at the Ambassador Suites Hotel. Allegedly,
this incident took place in August of 1994, and Cooper used his
family as a shield to protect him from police.

I ]

Supposedly, Cooper has made disparaging comments on

L |
the radio about his former family.

Allegedly, Bill Cooper has been involved in a process
called microbroadcasting, in which people can download his
transmissions on satellite and then rebroadcast them locally.on
FM radio. ,

[:;:;:]stated that Cooper claims to have anti-air
weapons, an e has made statements about having long range

rifles which can accurately hit targets out to one .mile.
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[ ladvised sa | that he. would send him a copy bé
whic b7C

of al

described as being a spoo
: According to|
Arizona, Cooper lived in

Pale Horse.”

Oof Cooper's own book called- “Behold a

prior to moving to .Eagar,

alifornia and other places in Arizona.
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L (01/26/1998)

‘Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/02/1998

To: .Phoemix Attn:

| Sad 16l

From:  Phoenix , o
‘Squad- 13/ LaKeside RA.
‘contact:

Approvead By:‘l | b6

: i / b7C
Drafted By: | /Lﬂ’ | b7E

case .ID #:: | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

.Bill Cooper- FUGITIVE;.
FUGITIVE;

‘AOT-DT

ARMED 'AND ‘DANGEROUS:
Synopsis: 'To request:’'technical assistance. from  Squad 20.

Details. On 9/28/98.a meeting was held at the'US. Attorney's
‘Off} _concerning 'the fugitive:status of Bill Cooper:
and: ‘Both have been .indicted 'by" IRS on federal
tax evasion charges. Cooper . has vowed to shoot any federal
agents ‘who attempt to arrest ‘him.

‘Attending this. meeting were high ‘level representatives:
of the' US.:Marshals Service, IRS; US Attorney's: Office, and'ASAC
‘Ray’ Churay .of the Phoenix Division. Participants were updated.on
the .status- of Bill Cooper, ‘who appears ‘to- have '‘come out ‘into town'
recently, ;an event not: anticipated this soon: in his .self=-imposed’
‘exile. at his hilltop.home :in the town of Eagar.

iDuring ‘the", -meeting it was: determined that more
‘intelligence:was ‘needed' on ‘Cooper’s activities, but .the time was.
‘not ‘yet right for ‘deploying .a-team to ‘conduct 'surveillance: or -to
tarrest him. ‘Instead, it was ‘determined.that the" Phoenix Division:
‘would examine the feasxbility ‘of using technical means. to.
nmonitor Cooper's ‘activities.

Another .inter-agency planning meetxng will ‘held in the
‘future -after ‘more- intelligence on, Coo : jes 'has ‘been

ed and .assessed.. On'9/29/98 SA contacted’ SA
-in. Lakeside ‘and. scheduled a site survey to be conducted
n_Eagar .on.October 6 and 7. -
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(01/26/1998)

FEDERAL BUREAU C)F’jll\ﬂEE511¢=l¥Tl¢)hl

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 10/19/1998

SR b6
Tos CIRG Attn: b7C

b7E
From: .Pho ﬁi:: , _ _
Squad 13/ =2
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By: | ,421’

Case ID #: | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM. COOPER,
UGITIVE;
UGITIVE;

AOT-DT
.ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To request profiling assistance from NCAVC.

Administrative: On 7/9/98 Phoenix set out a lead to NCAVC (::§§:;>

(Quantico) to obtain a psyculgs.ml_as.s.es.smgni on captioned /4
fufft:vec‘.; On 10/19/98 SSA f NCAVC and SA b6
possi

the Phoenix case agent, conversed by phone about the b7C
ity of arranging for meetings in Arizona to better

understand the s with Bill Cooper and . Phoenix
suggests that SS travel to Arizona during the first week

of Novenmber.

Det 2 : —of background, several months ago Bill Cooper
and were indicted in Arizona .for income tax 23c
evasion, an ench warrants were issued for them on July 1, 1998.

Cooper, who is well .known among members of the nation’s militia
groups, has stated that he will kill any federal agents who
attempt to apprehend him. He has also said that he would rather
have his family die than be subject to federal tyranny.

In effect, Cooper has barricaded himself and his family in their
residence, which lies in the middle of the quiet town of Eagar,
Arizona.

While the apprehension of Cooper' is the responsibility
of the US Marshals Service (USMS) and the tax 1nvestigation has
been conducted by IRS, the Phoenix Division has been coordinating
with both agencies in the event the Bureau is needed to provide .a




&

Lakeside Resident Agent (SA

To: ;' =Phoenix
Re: 10/19/1998

tactical response, ‘especially if COOper resorts to violence.
Furthermore, since the USMS and IRS have no agents assigned in

the rural area of eastern A)

—

re Cooper lives,. the

has ‘become a primary source

of intelligence for the other agencies.

If’ssa[;:::;;]comes to Arizona, it will be with the

purpose of surveying e situation to get more insight into

Cooper and the rural area in which he lives. Tentatively,
Phoenix has set up a working meeting:- with the IRS, USMS, US
Attorney's Office, and the Phoenix case agent on November 3. It
is recommended that this proposed trip be approved.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+e
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R U.S: Department of Justice:

Federal Bureau of Investigation

October 28,1998

avapache Blectric Cooperative. Inc.

r&akﬁﬁiﬁﬁ;_az__ﬁiazf

Dear

, In Reply, Please Refer o Phoenix, Arizona | ]

I am requesczng the assistance of Navapache Electric Cooperative,

Inc. in connection with an official investigation being conducted

by our agency in the area of Round. Valley.

In oxder to further an FBI investigation your assistance is being
requested in the area.of Round Valley regarding the availability

of electric power of 110 volts for the operation of equipment. and.

the use of power poles for’ the installation of that equipment.

This installation will most likelyftake place in mid-Novembexr.

ease contact

If you have any questions concerning this reques ' Ci
[ [Lakeside, AZ ox at

( [Phoenix, AZ-

I appreciate youx' efforts in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Guadalupe Gonzalez
Special Agent in Charge

. Supervisory Special Agent
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FD-302 Rev. 10-6-95)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription , _ 10/19/98

[:::::] who has not provided his last name, called
Special Agent (SA) ollect from Houston, Texas
and provided the following information:

| advised that he has been monitoring the Internet
statements o

- 111 Cooper .on a Website called Deja News.
According to his Internet readings[::::F:lgg;g_gggg_%xll .Cooper

put out a reward on an individu d in the
amount of $500.00. Apparently, has said many critical
things about Cooperxr on the Internet, and' Cooper does not like it.

Therefore, ¢ offered $500.00 to anyone who can provide
Cooper with address and telephone number.

l [ lindicated that thegg1arel |
For example,
[ “Tith Cooper, BUE they

I. | who is a|__I

Bill Cooper _and

[ERE Cooner broke: ot'l',_l

wi '‘becaus whomn
Cooper detests. Allegedly, Cooper has .ma statement on -the-
Internet to the effect that “I will' shoot comes up the

hill (to negotiate with me).” Cooper has also made statements in
the Internet to the :effect that the Freemen of Montana ‘were very
weak, and they gave up to the 'Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) as soon ‘as their electrical power was cut off.

During the course of the phone conversation with
he played a recording from Au ust, 1996, which he said was a

response_to something done by ]
| |xn this brief recording, Cooper said that,| |
— |

had a falling out. Allegedly, Cooper] |
1 £ _

lovestigstomonw  10/08/1998 g.Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
File # "3. 5 7 Date dictated 10/09/1998

<
by __SA [dkm

This document contains neither recommendations nof conclusions of the FBI. .It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are nok to be distributed outside your ageacy.
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The following investigation was cohducted,by SA

I on 11/10/98:

sal |xeceiv ; [ an employee at
| ore .in Eagar,

rAxiznna‘] ladvised. that lastl |
} and their “bodyguard’ came

into the store td | Bill Cooper did not enter t%e

rﬁigxga | [came into the store at abou

The bodyguard remained 'in the background, and- 'he seemed
to be very watchful and alert. He wore .a brown windbreaker ovexr
A white polo shirt, which[ __]said is his typical attire.. The
bodyguard carried a semi-auto pistol on his ‘hip as he always has
when visiting the store. :

After this visit, ] checked the store’'s records' and:
lgg;grmined-that since May 1998, the store on

ccasions, ‘and these visits have always been made on
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| |at Lakeside, Arizona:

The following investigation was conducted by SA[::::::]

on 11/16/98| |(PROTECT IDENTITY), an
enployee of the store in Eagar, called
;hg_Lgxggﬁde Resident Agency and left a voice mail message for SA

In this message,| rdvised that | |

l |

did not see | [Bill Cooper..

Oon 11/17/98 - Last Name Unknop ' from
Houston and left a voice mail message for S

advised that the night before he listened to Bill Cooper's
nightly short wave radio broadc1s:L__cngnﬁz_nas_nnsgs_apggﬁhan
incident in which an Eagar city ad
dared to drive up the road which leads to his residence.
Allegedly, COOper said that if he can take on the federal
government, he can most certainly handle the town of fafar.

Cooper also mentioned an incident with a dog, but provided
no further details.

Aftexr revzewznd[::::::]message, saA|___ ]called the
Eagar police chief Scott Garms who confirmed that Cooper did have
zith | | Apparently,

and he
drove up to check on| | Tast night] Called Chief
:and explained what happened when he drove up the xoad

"leading to Coopexr’s house.

i Lk ; drove up the hill,
he saw Cooper's Then a
Rottweiler ran out tol [truck. | told him to roll
up his windows because thelr dog is a “trained killer ol hen
:Effffi drove out in his truck and started swearing at
. that he owned property nearby and that 'he was a
but this had no effect on CooTerf and it these

statements probably provoked him all the more. Fas very
upset about ‘the confrontation with Cooper.

On 11/18/98 _;]mu_' of aoustrn_caned_s]a l
again and confirmed tha [Eii:fiokento about his

confrontation with Cooper. also 'said that Cooper has cut
back his radio program to oné hour in length because of
interference from a Voice of America short wave broadcast
emanating from Africa.
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A fﬁe;fhllnuinn.in!ﬂsﬁigatign,WQS conducted by Special
Agent (SAa) at Lakeside, Arizona on
‘Novembex 13, 1998:

: ) _SAIereceive'd a call f’romi:| Last Name
Unknown (LNU), who resides in. Houston, Texas. David (LNU).
advised that ‘Bill Cooper is cutting back his nightly radio

program from two hours to one hour in length. This radio program

is aired by shortwave radio Monday‘thrpugh;Thursday'nightg
Apparently, Cooper is cutting back on hours because the U.S.
government is sponsoring a Voice of America (VOA) shortwave radio
program originating in Africa, and this program shares the signal
with the shortwave station by which Cooper broadcasts his

‘program. As a_rejfif;:;f?,powerfhlAVOA,broadcastvtends to janm

Cooper's program. (LNU) suggested that the U.S. _
government add an additional hour on the front end of the VOA
program which would effectively terminate Bill Cooper’s nightly
broadcasts.) ' ) : '

o At the present time, Bill Cooper is broadcasting on the
following band: 74.15. Previously his program was aired_on :
shortwave station called. WWCR, with a frequency of 2380.

(LNU) explained that lower frequency numbers work best for nig
broadcasting, while the higher frequencies work ‘bettexr in' the
day’.

Ath

b7E

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b7E

73




1

[ |Last Name Unknown (LNU) called Special Agent (SA)
__|at the Lakeside Resident Agency and provided
the following information:

(LNU) said that he was calling with xregard to
Bill Cooper, theE:fff;il fugitive and tax protester, who lives in

Eagar, Arizona. (LNU) advised that Cooper is involved in
illegal broadcasting by means of shortwave radio, and Cooper
presently is casting from a shortwave station using the call
sign WBCQ. (LNU) mentioned that he has been delighted

recently to find that Voice of America (VOA), which broadcasts by

shortwave from Africa, has been on the same shortwave signal used
by Cooper's station, and as a result, Cooper has had difficulties
in broadcasting by shortwave radio recently.

Up until recently, Cooper has been able to afford
broadcast t of sponsors. For example, two of his
sponsdrs,l |who were affiliated with a firm

called the |

l In order to pay for this time, Cooper has been very
aggressive about advertising during his radio program, which has
been reduced to two hours a night.

: LNU) , who frequently monitors pex’'s radio

program, said that a mild soundxng man name has emerged as

incipal salesman on Cooper’'s radio program. 1In describing

on a .recen rogram, Cooper said, “‘There should be
more people .like] He is very loval.” Unfortunately foxr
Cooper, however, LNU) said thaq is a terrible
salesman. Perhaps is is why Cooper recently threatened to shut
down his radio program unless his listeners start sending in more
money.

LNU) also monitors Bill Cooper’'s Website, and

| (LNU) said that on or about October 24, 1998, Cooper made
rererence on his Website to the California. Militla, which had
brought. him sone unspecxf;ed device.” formation was soon

withdrawn from Cooper's Website, leading RLNU) to believe
that the California Militia had instructed Cooper to remove this
entry from the Website.

About two weeks ago during this radio program, Cooper
stated that he was planning to go somewhere, perhaps to a
conference, but then he told his listeners that he had canceled
the trip. The reason he gave for canceling his trip was because
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he didn’t want to be stopped by a

local police officer and thus

forced to shoot the officer because of Cooper's fugitive status.

Cooper also said on a r

ecent broadcast that he was

thinking of employing remote controlled planes mounted with
cameras in order to conduct photo surveillance of the area arxround

his house. (Presumably, Cooper i
sneaking up to apprehend him.)

_-According to[::::::](LNU) Cooper' has had a running feud

over the Internet with a man name
is -fron _
demeaning things about Cooper on
anused by these comments. 1In fac
anyone who could provide him with
number . )

s ‘worried .about: federal agents

| (phonetic) , who
.Apparently,| writes
the Internet, and Cooper .is not

._Cooper offered a reward for
i address and telephone

b7E |

b6
b7C |



Lgrfzzfd

Agent (SA
Investigation (FBl) at Lakeside, Arizona on October 23, 1998:

SA:] received a call from
who 1ives 1in Houston, Texas. has

and he has declined to provide hjs %as name ox hi

unknown)

nunmber) .
informat

broadcas

a local FM Channel, 101.5, and Cooper is probably not licensed to

-jgation was conduct
of the Federal Bure

During this phone call

ion:

rovided

played a recordlng of an excerpt

ed by Special
au of

LNU (last nane
called before,
is telephone
the following

of a radio

t ma;e by Bill Cooper in -which Cooper states that the
Marxists and Communists in the government are destroying the
country, and it is the duty of Militia to bring them to justice.

advised that currently Cooper is

broadcasting on

do so with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). Cooper’s
radio program has recently been reduced from a three hours, five
nights a week format, to a program running four times a week for

only two

hours.

Allegedly, Cooper has said that

unless he gets

more donations and support, he will be cutting back the progran
to one hour nightly.

said that he listened to Cooper’'s shortwave

. ober 21, 1998, and Cooper&ﬂ lcame on the
air. Furthermore, a man who calls himself| ____ | has been
broadcasting on Cooper's program since September.

‘broadcas

, ISldescribes[___]as_ having a neek
Lately, as been selling equipnent such

radio se

instructed individuals to send their money to

‘Arizona.
have saig
or- cash.
send mon

broadcas

t on ;c:

ts. On

When i

ey :o ;I

the radio program, Cooper and

nstructing people to send noney,
ndividuals should send blank mone
advised that Cooper used to instrx

or mild voice.
shoxrtwave
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y orders, gold
ct people to

m in the nane ot-

advised that there is another rad

ical radio

e name is ‘Brother” Stare (PH). Brother Stare

According to

asts out of Walterborough, South Carolina.
| Brother Stare is extremely radical, and he advocates
v - Brother Stare's success on shortwave may have spawned
other programs such as the one currently being aired by Bill

iolence

Cooper.
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(12/31/1995)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/14/1998
To: Phosiix Attn: | ISqd“16
(1’9 ASAC] |

From: Phoenix _
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

;pérove; By:

Drafted By: F:dkn
: 9 3
Case ID #:3 i (Pending)
Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
i - - FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE;

AOT-DT
ARMED AND ‘DANGEROUS
Synopsis: To set lead to Squad 16.

Details: Earlier this fall, a joint meeting was held with
representatives from the IRS, the U.S. Marshal's Sexvice (USMS)S
and the U.S. Attorney's Office. Representing the Phoenix
Division were ASAC Ray P. Churay and § a_] The
purpose of the meeting was to discuss strategies for dealing with
the fugitive, Bill Cooper, who insists that he will kill any
federal agent who attempt to. apprehend him on federal income tax
evasion charges. Various issues were discussed at this meeting,
and a decision was made not to. pursue, for the time being, any
tactical resolution of the fugitive situation. Decisions were

made to_increase intelligence gathering, and IRS volunteered to
set up
|
|

- ~ Tech.agents from Phoenix installed this camera in
Eagar, Arizona on 12/01/1998, and the quality of the camera :image

is quite good. |

| I
| |the case agent (SA]| ['and the investigators from
IRS an e USMS can better formulate plans' for bringing Cooper
rinng_gnszgdx;__nntgﬁtunatglfi:nggever1 maintainfng_&hiﬁf;::git:
will be SA W i

expend approximately' four to five hours | ] |
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To: : Phoenix

Re: - 12/14/1998 b7E

[ ] Given the b7E

nature .of his pending caseload, he will not have tinme to

physically review| ]and maintain an -intelligence log.
 Therefore, it is recommended an analyst or ‘agent in

Squad 16 be tasked to review and compile a log. If

Squad 16 lacks the manpower to do so, LaKeside recommends that bTE

[ ]be delivered. to the USMS or IRS for the purposes of
gleaning information from the




To: : Phoenix
Re: . 12/14/1998
LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:
o e
AT _PHOENIX, AZ
Wil) reviewl faken from|

|and will .compile ac

livity

logs concerning

ARMED 'AND' DANGEROUS
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(01/26/1998)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/29/1998

To: "Oklahoma City
San. Antonio '
Training ATTN:| [/neave

From: Phoenix = .
Squad. 13 /Lakeside RA
Contact:. I

.Approved: By:: | |

Drafted By:'l IE:dkm

‘Case ID #: | | (Pending)

‘Title: MILTON WILLIAM ‘COOPER, "aka.
GITIVE;
- ‘FUGITIVE;

'AQT=-DT.
ARMED AND :DANGEROUS
Synopsis: To'set leads for interviews.

Administrative: The purpose of the leads set forth below is to
interview two siblings of the fugitive,. Bill Cooper. To
facilitate this interview, Phoenix has attached a cheécklist of
General Assessment Questions which has .been prepared -at .Quantico
by’ the ‘National Center for-the Analysis of “Violent -Crime: (NCAVC).,
former;y ‘referred to as: the Behavioral Science Unit. .The .
-enclosed questionnaire is:quite lengthy, and it may not be
feasible for the interviewing Agents to-utilize the.questionnaire
if cooper’s szbllngs ‘are  uncooperative or if they .have had little
contact with 'Cooper in:recent years. The intervxewxng Agents are.
encouraged to use discretion to: gain as.much !insight into
Cooper’s. personality, philosophies and mindset as .possible, "with.
or without use of the.questionnaire as a guide.

‘Enclosures: An 1ll-page questionnaire. prepared ‘at Quantico
entitled, ‘General Assessment Questions.”

Details:' 'On. 07!Q1Ll&ﬁax_ﬁbderal;hensh;nairants were issued for
.Bill :Cooper’ and because
refused: to--appear -in District court In Phoenix in response to.

.charges ‘of Income Tax Evasion. On 06/19/1998, a. Deputy ‘U.S.
‘Marshall attempted to..serve: .Cooper ‘with a summons, but -Cooper
threw the " Deputy: Marshall off .his property" iwithout ‘receiving the
summons «
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From: Phoenix

To: [leahgma_Ci:1 : _
Re: , 12/29/1998

b7E

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern town of
Eagar, Arizona, is nationally known among militia members and
other right-wing zealists. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently' condemns the federal
‘government and especially the FBI for the *“atrocities” at Waco
and Ruby Ridge. Cooper is convinced that there is a government-
sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish a “New World Orderx.”

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet. of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intent to go to war with the federal government. An exanple of
the statements include, “Any attempt by ‘the federal governnent or
anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and unlawful arrest
warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance.-
Any- person who attempts to kxdnap our children will be shot on
sight.”

While it is primarily the responsibility of the
Internal Revenue Ser d U.S. Marshal's Service (USMS)
to apprehend Cooper: and brxng ‘thenm before a federal
judge, FBI assistance has been requested in peacefully resolving
‘this situation. Since the bench warrants were issued in July,
1998, Cooper and his family have effectlvely barricaded
themselves in their home which sits in the middle of the town of
Eagar. It should be noted that Cooper’s home sits on -a high
xidge: ovenlooking ‘a quiet: residential area, .and the prospects of
initiating any sort of tactical seige in the community will be
avoided.

The U.S. Attorney's Office has made it clear that even
if convicted, Cooper is not likely to spend nore than a year or

two in jail. Because of ‘this a
all ‘intents and purposes, using bé .
as ‘human. shields, .the involved .federal agencies have decided no b7C

to initiate any overt or provocative action. [Essentially,
federal authorities have resolved to wait until :Cooper - eventually
cools down, grows weary of his self-imposed captivity, and comes
out into the community ‘'where he can be ‘apprehended at minimal
risk to himself and others..

n after the bench'warrants were issued for Cooper
and[::::::ffi the: Phoenix Division set out a lead to the National
Center for’ the Analysis of Violent Crime (NCAVC) at Quantico to
request a Behavioral nt ‘and advice on how to proceed in
bringing Cooper and ito justice. While two Agents from
NCAVC have traveled to Arizona and briefly visited the community
of Eagar, .NCAVC 'is unable to prepare a proper behavioral
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To: OKlahona 019 From: . Phoenix .
Re: | | 12/29/1998 BRIk

assessnent. without further information on the subject. Since
little is known about Cooper’'s background, NCAVC reconmended that
sone of Cooper's family members or siblings 'be contacted for
information. This is the reason for setting forth the leads
described below.

_ Milton William Cooper, aka Bill Cooper, .is described as
a 'white male, date of birth (DOB): 05/06/1943, Social Security
Account Number (SSAN): 447-44-4324, 6’3" tall, 250 pounds.
Cooper' has an artificial right leg, and he claims to have lost
his leg when run off the road on his notorcycle by assasins

dispatched by the .CIA.

- bé
Cooper’s| e

: ‘Bill Cooper has at_1§§§t/g;g;§ihiings‘_who are
‘fraternal twins. One of 'the twyinhs is zgc
) - b6
fraternal twin isl | b7C
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To: I_m.\a.bma_m% From: Phoenix
Rer , 12/29/1998.

LEAD (s):

Set Lead 1:
OKLAHOMA CITY
AT _GARBER. OK

loklahoma,

rLLLL_intenuLBWJ
concerning BilIl Cooper.

Set Lead 2:

SAN ANTONIO
AT AUSTIN, TX

lofTAustin, Texas,

Will in;gxxirw
concerning BiI1 Cooper.

ARMED . AND - DANGEROUS
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: ¢ ' i igation was conducted by -Special
‘Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on December 8,
1998:

SA

. received a voice ma;l.messagleromE;::l an
enployee at e

| store in own

e last two
stated that

the Tirst visit was made at abouf] | while the second
visit took place at
sa ] | carieq] | who resides at.| |

in Eagar.| |is a retired |

Jand "he 1s also a retired:- ‘police officer from the City
of '‘Phoenix. His home telephone number is.

| |was asked if he has any information on the
curren ituation with Bill Cooper, the accused tax protester in
Eagar. responded that he often listens to Coopers FM

radio prograr:;ffiffjgenerally consists of lots of music and no

conmercials. nentioned that the other night, Cooper spoke.
about how'a ci Y council memb ed had’ tried to go up
and’ encroach on'his property. i [said that he had no other
information regarding Cooper's present state of nind), but he
advised that he would call SA if he learned anything
significant about Cooper’'s present status.

3§
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(01%26/1998)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Precedence: iROUTINE Date: 01/29/1999:

‘To: ‘St Louis

From: Phgehix
‘Squad 13/ RA
‘Contact: i |

:approved By{{/ |
;Draftedi:By:: : _V'
.case~IDn#:'| |~ (Pending)'

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, 'aka

MILION WIILDN coovm.

AOT- DT

ARMED AND'DANGEROUS
‘Synopsis: ‘To.set lead to obtain military:records.

.Details: Qnu07/01/98 federal bench warrants were issued .for Bill

Cooper’ and as they hadifailed to respond

to-/a ,sunmnons: concerning thelr recent indictments. on charges of

income ‘tax evasion. :Since then, Cooper has vored_:n_shn?t any- .
‘federal .agent ‘who ‘attenmpts. to apprehend him:or ‘His -

‘threats are'not being taken lightly since-Cooper is known. to be

‘well armed, .and’ ‘his home is something of a: fortress in that ‘it is.

located  on a prominent ridge overlookxng the small Arizona ‘town:
of Eagar.

, ‘Cooper is nationally known: in the American militia
movenment. :He: runs ‘a’ nightly talk show by means.of short.wave:
‘radio, andihis radio program can be categorized as. extrenmely
right wing and anti-goverment in. tone. He also publishes a:
newsletter called.VERITAS,. .and he maxntains an Internet website.
at www.harvest-trust.org.

‘Federal agencies: responsible -for brznq;ng Cooper ‘to
justice, which ‘include the .US Marshals Service, IRS, and the :FBI,
have adopted. a: strategy.-of 1gnoring Cooper :for the: time bexng
since he ‘seems eager ‘to:engage in’ a ‘Ruby ‘Ridge-like .siege’. The
‘three agencies,have')ointly ‘decided not to:.give .him'the fight he

wants. JInstead, -the strategy 'is to wait until: COoper relaxes and.

‘becomes nmore vulnerable to: apprehension .when he -is away'.from his-
‘home.
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To: St Louis From: Phoenix
Re: | 01/29/1999

Since the federal bench warrants were dssued in July,
Cooper has hadra young man living-at his. home who has been acting
as his bodyguard. Until now, the young man has only been known

as| but._ recentlyrzmemx_isaws bodyguard,
rﬂhe.is.hel*exad_jo be a

Phoenix recently ran a data check through the
Savannah Information. Technoﬂggx_cgntﬁr;iﬁlIQlL_%hiCh confirmed
r;he_namg_gﬁ_;ng bodv auard, It seens ‘that

e y comes from the town of |

|Cooper’s bodyguard 1s further

described. below.

.Descriptive Data: '
Refexence

Nane =
Last:
First:
Middle:
.DDN:

‘Race:

Sex:

DOB:

SOC:

Alias (es) :
Last:
First:
Middle:
‘DDN:

o
ol |
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To: ﬁx_Lnnis_;Ennn: Phoenix
Re: 01/29/1999

LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:
ST _LOUIS
AT ‘ST LOUIS

Will locate and review military records_on| |
| Please forward a

conv of hid | and anv records summarizinagl

| Also provide

information on his parents, next of kin, emergency contacts,
and/ox’ spouse and dependents.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FD-302 (Rev.-10-695) «

g o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02/12/99

|were interviewed

qointly at their home, |

| Considering

that | ]is Cooper's | Jhe was included

in the interview. Aftexr being advised of the ldentzty of:fff::::]

interviewing Agent and the purpose of the interxrview, the

provided the following information:

The[::::::::]advxsed that they were not aware of any of
the facts and circumstances surrounding Milton Coopex's current

status as a fedefal_ﬁug;nive After Cooper's fugitive status was
explained to the they replied that they were not at all
surprised. | stated that Cooper considers himself to
be a patrzot‘ ‘and had aligned himself with extreme right wing
organizations. Subsequently, Cooper became more and more
difficult to deal with and eventually, the ceased all
contact: with Cooper.

| |expla1ned that the last tzme they saw
Milton Coopexr & is : years ago
when the At that
time, Cooper continually attempted to engage them in debate orx
conversation about ‘various conspiracy theories. If anyone
disagreed with him, Coopex: became belligerant and argumentative,
so the smart soﬁgf;ff wff to simply agree with Cooper. Durxing
that visit, the also noted that Cooper tended to :binge
drink when he drank alcohol and that he became even moxe
agressive and argumentative after drinking.

After that visit, che:]decxded ‘they would not
visit Cooper again. They tried maintaining. telephonic contact
with Coopexr for a short while, but Coopex's attitude and demeanox
led to them not even calling. It appeared that Coopexr was in the
process of distancing himself from the entire family.

continued, that although Coopexr has
distanced himself from his famxly, he had made attempts prior to
five years ago, to deve relation=

ships. <Cooper came to but. no
Tovestigaionon _02/09/1999 o [
Fie #) AN Dt dicaed _02/12/1999

wé%rA

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Itis the property of the FBY and is Joancd to your agency:
it and s contents are pot 80 be distributed outside your agency,

b6
b7cC

b6
b7cC

bé
b7¢C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC
b7E




FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) -

Contizuation of FD-302 of _J LOn 02/09/1999 .page.

2

family members werxe able to tolerate Cooper. On the one ‘hand,
Cooper attempted to be fr;endly and suppoxtive, but on the other

hand, he would not accept: anyone disagreeing with him or refusing

to accept his extremist vxewpoznts.

The[::::::::]advzsed that although they did not have
any knowledge concerning Cooper's current dealings, they could
provide background information:on him and othexr facts about him
known to them.

]descrzbed Coopexr as a very eloquent and
articulate ‘speaker. He said that Cooper has the ability to hold
someone’s attention when he speaks and ‘suspects that Cooper does
very well as a radio talk show host. Cooper is knowledgeable
about many: subjects and could probably speak well on any’ of them,
unfortunately he has focused his efforts on extremist views. The
one problem for Cooper is that when he speaks ox has an opinion
on a subject, he cannot tolerate dissension ox disagreement with
him. He will become argumentative and irrational, thereby
becoming very unpleasant company.

According to the] |though Coopex: is an isola-
tionist and may have various mental disordexs such as paranoxa,
he is also very intelligent. Cooper has a voracious appetxte for

inforxmation and reads continuously. Additionally, Coopexr is very

proficient with computers and the Internet.

Cooper: has a need to be dominant in any relationship

- - g O dl I
| Jdid not Know 1

‘but they were confident that he men use

physical abuse is part of Cooper's relationship
if just by

his .agrumentative personality. The rad_nn_Lnﬁnxmailon
regarding the status oxr whereabouts of Coopex's

Regardless of how her;zg3nal_________lgggggx;mginﬁains
a very close relationship with

] could not remember] |true name and

believe | They have never seen

| jout Relievel | Coopex i exrv
protective of |
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FD-3022 (Rev.-10-6-95) =

Contimation of ED-302 of | | .os 02/09/1999 . Page. .

The lower part of one .of Cooperx's legi;ggg_gmggggggglin
a motorcycle/automobile accident. Cooper told
that the accident occugred_mhenhhe_uas_hexng pursued by CIA
Agents. To the best o knowledge, Cooperx's leg
was cut off in a “normal” accident.

Coopex's varents are | l
They reside at | home
telephone number ladvised that
Milton Cooper has not maintained any rxegulax contact with his
parents and it is likely that they are not aware of his currxent
situation.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 02/16/1999
/‘ro ¢ Phoenix Attn: Squ;ad_l.}.&é}s.eﬁ.i.d_e_za.l
SA b6
b7¢C
From: , San Antonio ‘
4 quad 11/Austin RA '
/éyh fontact: SA
ApPYTVET BY:
Drafted By: |

|
s X ; b7E
/ease‘_ ID #: (Pending) ,\)\9
Title: MILTON WILLIAM_COOPER, aka.

Bill Coopexr = EUGITIVB, _
FUGITIVE;

AOT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS '

Synopsis: TLead covered. | |
| | intexviewed regarding subject.
Reference: Sexrial 37 b6

b7C

Administrative: | pdvised that they did b7E
not maintain regulaxr contact with Milton Coopex and that they had
not even spoken to him in about five years. With that in mind,
questions from the attached questionnaire were asked selectively.

nclosures: Enclosed for Phoenix, Lakesi \_are an oxriginal

lus two copies of FD-302 re interxview of . bé
ﬁi:::::::]Also enclosed -in attached 1-A envelope is the original b7C
11 page questionnaire which was initially provided by Phoenix.
Details: | | who is D8
the | were jointly interviewed b7c

regarding Cooper. Thel [advised that they were not aware
of Cooperx's current status as a fugitive considexring that they do
not maintain .regular contact with Coopex’ due to Coopex’'s extre-
mist ideologies, combative attitude, and aggressive' perxsonality.

The[::::::::]last visited Cooper approximately 'five bé
years ago. During that visit, Cooper continually espoused his- RIS
conspxracy theories and became argumentative whenevexr anyone
dared disagree 'with him. Additionally, Cooper consumed

significant amounts of alcohol and became more aggressive aftex

>




. San Antonio I
02/16/1999

drinking. For a short time thereafter, the ttempted to
maintain telephonic contact with Cooper, but: due to Coopex's

continued attitude, they eventually quit trying to reason with
him.

Cooper increasingly distanced himself from other family
members and became more involved with the “patriot” community and

for all intents and purposes, he ceased contact completely with
members of his family'.

The]| jdvised that Cooper might be mentally

unstable, but he is also very intelligent.

Lead covered.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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fhe_inllnﬂinn_inxesxiga;ion was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
Decenmber 21, 1998:

Sd |contacted| | the owner of the

| ] Jocated in Lakeside. The mailing
‘address for thel [.akeside, Arizona 85929.
The telephone number is|

» » |:]confirr_ned that a group ca]lling_i;_sﬂt_t_he_l
[ffffffﬁdence Press Club held a conference

The Independence Press Club (IPC) is another name for an
organization also called the Harvest Trust, which is headed by a

C held a second col ence at the
According to
approximately 6 attended the conference sponsored by Bill
Cooper’ and IPC. described the people attending the

conference as.being friendly and not rowdy.

mentioned that after the first visit of IPC to
his ranch, .he found out that Bill Cooper had done a short wave
radio broadcast from his property.[;:f:f;gdLd_nnh_l;ke_ths_ﬁagn_.
that Cooper had made the broadcast from e
and he told Cooper that he didn’t appreciate it and that he didn’
want it to happen again.

.“

[::;;:]explained'that;cooper hif:fffjerns-abouc his
security, and as a result he asked that| __lclose off the ?ates
is

and entrances leading into| | son c

refused to do, explaining to Cooper that was hils hone
and \he wanted to make it readily available to S triends and
neighbors.

Despite f? ese fnnor differences of Cooper,l;l found
that Cooper and were nice, and he noted that the people
attending the conference helped clean up the ranch before theixr
departure. Coopefs[:;;::::ﬁtook horseback riding lessons while

she stayed at the ranch.

_| describead | | as *boisterous.”
also mentioned that Cooper drank enough alcohol that it
causedl a little bit of concern about Cooper's stability.

ng the course of this conversation, sd |
advised[;:Effjthat Cooper is now a federal fugitive, having
refused to comply with a summons to appear before a federal court
with regard to an indictment on Income Tax Evasion charges.

b7E

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC

bé

b7C

b6
b7C

:eﬂ? b7E




e
I—srp I
‘sadkKm

entioned that on one occasion he had been -over
to Cooper’'s house in Eagar, Arizona, and at -that time Coopexr's
dog, Crusher, actually backed up agalnst the wall.l |
at._Cooper had o

explained th
the nane of

from the FBI, and after this visit, he called Cooper ‘an
know that he had been contacted. Cooper was upset that

had spoken to the FBI.

taine he dog from a dog trainer by
Apparently, eceived a vxsxt
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Fhe_inllnninn_inxgsiigatianwgs conducted by Special

Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona, on January 9,

'1999: b6
b7C

SA received a collect telephone call. from A
:hasiﬂltlnknown (LNU) who was calling from a pay phone in
Houston. LNU said that a 'few weeks ago he heard'a short-
‘wave radio broadcast by Bill Cooper in which Cooper said that he

contact with Tim McVeigh and another individual named

before the bombing of Oklahoma City building. Allegedly,.
Cooper told his radio listeners that McVeigh and Michael were
planning t6 carry out some sort of action, but they did not tell
Cooper what their exact intentions were.

Since making this broadcast, Cooper has made statements®
about establishing his own television station. Furthermore, he
has been asking his listeners to'send more money, and if they
will not, Cooper said he will cut back on his radio programming.

According tql JLNU, Cooper hardly ever' mentions his b6
| I on ‘his radio broadcast. However, Cooper has mentioned b7cC
that |
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.th_ﬁgllguing_inygﬁsﬁgation was conducted. by’ Special
Agent (Sa) t Lakeside, Arizona on January 22,

1999;

SA[::::::::}recezved a return: phone call from Scott
Garms, the Police Chief ‘in the town of Eagar, Arizona. Chief
Garns confirmed that there have been at least two confrontations
between Bill Cooper and local ‘citizens near Bidl Cooper's

a few months ago.

property, which sits on a ridge | Ey
l_Ithm_c.Qntanﬁtion involved

the surrounding community, and there was confronted by
Bill Cooper, who turned out armed. wif ndgun. Details of
this confrontation were provided separately .by Chief Garms in an

‘Eagar Police: Department Report.

Chief Garms advised that he has heard runors that there

' have been other confrontations between Coopexr’ and .individuals

visiting the ridge where Cooper lives, but the chief does not
have the names of the ‘individuals who may have encountered Bill
Cooper’ near his home. Garms said he heard one rumor' regarding a
woman who went to the ridge .was ‘targeted' by a red laser dot,
presumably originating from the electronic sight of some sort of
firearm. Unfortunately, Chief Garms does not have the name of
the woman who allegedly had this experience.

Chief Ga indicated that Bill Cooper’s bodyguard, who
goes by the namne | |recently filed .a police report on behalf
of the| or which he works. In the course of filing

the complaint,| [listed personal information which would
further 1dent1fy him, ‘but at the time of the telephone

.conversation, ‘the chief did. not have this information available.
‘He said that once .he receives the identifying information he will

make it available to the FBI.

The_secnnd_cnnfnnntaﬁlon ‘took place when| |
went ﬁhe ridge eotape
a ha

X 9/6
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ok 220 iut Bryan St
] O. Box 336,

SUBJECT: _20%% Tt __b7C
i b7E
Was the informatior provided helpful 'té your inveét&gatlon;)ﬂggESD NO
If NO, please let us know how we could be more helpful to you
investlgatlon PR 8
: o A
ACCOMPLISHMENT (S) resulﬁing from information:
PERSON(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following) e,
‘ FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: - olrer O Local - “Date. . i A')>( f
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form) ”tﬁﬁ
' ’ ] A ¥
Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0O FBI: 0[O Local Date A

(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)
Subject (s) 0O Arrested 0O Located 0[O Identified
(rorward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply £orm)
Witness(es) @O Located Identified
New Witness(es) [ Located [ Identified : ;
BUSINESS (ES): (Enter total number applicable to each of the follow1ng)
New Business(es) Identified ) 3o
New Business Associates/Associations Identified . }o;'
Financial Audit Trail(s) Enhanced : "tﬁ}
ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

(TYPES: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY P = PERSONAL PROPERTY)

‘Asset (s) O Located (I Identified [VALUE: , yTYPE‘-‘ L S

Asset(s) ‘Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture [VALUE: B 1 e : %ﬁi

Potent1a1 Economic Loss Prevented [VALUE: Lo 4 TYPE Skt ]_""
OTHER: (Enter total number applicable to each of the following) 1 “J“;

'New Case(s) Initiated , et Hﬁa. 2 .

New Lead(s) Generated pY AR g0 : -
qommms: '\:}Ma /nf\— ZZJW m(

1~ Case File
17-8ITC, I 3. i
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The following: investigation was conducted by SA

at Bagar, Arizona on.2/25/99:

) _ bé
SA : : ITY b7C

sho adviaad - eha . b7D
| : sau;nﬁll,Cooper at:‘t:he(!_l [store. recentlyw«

Alleqedlvl

as previously ha ]Jwith Cooper:

rnhgn

| on' which Cooper’'s house 1is located.

When- Cooper determined that| ]was not a threat to him and

bomb;n

> xeally was thd ] Cooper” gave
an autographed copy -of his book. on- the OKlahoma City

- —
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

-l-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription 2/2/99

Source, who is not in a position to testif rovided
Efftffiifwing‘information_to Special Agent (SA)

jon January 21, 1999:

I_mm_adlissd_thsmiiﬂduaudentifymg himself
as

[Apparently, the | [is
looking foF a _place to conduct “future maneuvers®' and have a

vacation.

|
[Th absequently determined that

The Source also provided information involving an
' isi der the business name

Iavestigation ca 01/21/1999 « Lakeside, Arizona

File # 196D=-PX=0 Datedictsted 01/22/1999

by __SA é{‘m

This document contains neither recommendations noe conclusions of the FBI. Itis the property of the FEI and is loaned to your agency;
% and s contents ace not to be distributed outside yout agency.
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b7E
Continuatioa ol D302 of ___SOURCE , 0 01/21/1999 ke __2.
The Internet ad pronises bonuses .for the referral of
five custonmers. You can' earn an additional $150.00 a month for
fifty months. According to the ad, ten customers equals ;
$8,500.00 in commission and bonus.
b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

Precedence: (ROUTINE Date: 04/01/1999
‘To: 'Phoepdx ' ATTNS 'sqd 7
| f Sgad 16.
JASAC Ray Churay-

From: Phoenix
Squad’ 13/Lakeside RA

dﬁéﬁgprovéd By:. L{f '

.Drafted By:: F:dkn -
‘Case .ID #: 62E-PX-=w% L&/ | , T protta.
Title: CHANGED... |

ARMED AND ,DANGEROUS
8ynopsigjyfio change. classification.of captionéd’investigation.. 

:Previous: Title: Title. marked: ‘changed"to reflect the ‘re-
‘classification of- this .investigation from-an 'AOT-DT matter  to one
involving a fugitive investigation: for  other federal agencies.

Details: .Captioned investigation was opened.in. July,dlaaaﬁ4a£he1
federal bench warrants :were issued for Bill'.Cooper ‘an

for .failing to appear in federal district court
'in response .to .RS'indictments regarding income tax evasion..
Bill Cooper is well known in.American militia circles, .and-he
broadcasts .a radio program nationwide: by - means.of :short-wave.
‘radio. Cooper also .publishes a considerable. ‘amount ;of material
.on his: Internet web-site.

‘Prior to - his indictme on' tax ‘charges, Coopexr hadrbeen.
interviewed: previously by SAi concerning the Oklahoma
City bombing. case ‘and also 'w Tregard to :Cooper's. association
with an individual who'was ultimately'slain in:a.shootout with
‘the Albany Division SWAT team a couple of .years. ago Based ‘on-
‘his" rhetoric. and publxshed statements, it .is.apprent 'that Cooper.
-despises the .federal government. genérally, and the: FBI, IRS, -and.
ATF in: partxcular. .8ince the federal warrants.were:issued,
Cooper 'has vowed to shoot ‘any' federal agent' who attempts-~to
apprehend ‘himior approach- his property.

b6
b7cC
b7E

b6
b7C.

b6
b7C




A\TTN :
_ [ Sad 16 _IS

L~

To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-NEW, 04/01/1999

Initially, captioned investigation v ed as a.[_Ei__I
case (DT matter). The assumption made by SA! at the tine b6
was that a serious problem was brewing, and the was likely to b7c
'be involved in the apprehension of Cooper, one way or another, b7E
even though the warrant was secured by IRS. While this
assumption is still valid, SA[:::::::f]beligvesAitﬂis
inappropriate to maintain this investigation as a DT matter.
(This opinion is, shared by the Bureau agents who reviewed this
case file during the Phoenix Division's recent inspection.)

While Cooper’s comments and rhetoric about the federal
government are anything but flattering, there is no hard evidence
to indicate that Cooper is planning terrorist acts or attempting
to use violent means to overthrow the government. Cooper's
apparent crimes are to avoid federal taxes and to resist arrest
by federal authorities. In view of the situation, it is
recommended. this case be reclassified as a fugitive investigation
in support of other federal agencies, namely the IRS and the US
Marshals Serxvice.

. Undoubtedly, the U.S. Attorney's Office, the U.S.
Marshals, and the IRS desire continued FBI assistance .in trying.
to resolve this matter. Moreover, SA| is ‘the only b6
federal agent assigned in the White Mountains on a permanent b7C
basis, and so the burden has effectively fallen on him to gather
intelligence about Cooper from local sources around' Cooper’s
residence in the town of Eagar, Arizona.

_ It should be noted that on 03/26/1999, a meeting was
held in Phoenix at the U.S. Attorney’'s Office to di |

present situation with Bill Cooper. Besides AUSA : bé
ﬁi::::::]the meeting was attended by representatives of IRS and. b7C
‘the U.S. Marshals. No one from the Phoenix Division was present, b7E

was out of state at the time. At any rate, SA
was later '‘advised that the participants in this meeting
_a desire to continue the present intelligence gathering

rmgasnxgs. including | |
|

-

[ ]of the U.S. Marshals has advised SA| bé
‘that his agency is highly unlikely to authorize an arrest o b7cC
Cooper by means of a raid or ruse on or near Cooper's property in
the town of Eagar. ’ ) S

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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Fha_ﬁnllnninn_inuesfigation_was conducted by Special

Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona, on March 5, bé

1999: ' b7C
sa | met with| |

| Also present was

‘the| and a friend of

| During the interview,] ___ lexplained

how he came to have contact with Bill Cooper, an accused tax

evader and federal fugitive. '

| ladvised that on December 23, he and| | , bé
C [Eook a drive so they could videotape the area around s
Round vValley (Eagar and Springerville) prior to taking a trip
back tol | home in Illinois where the remainder of his
family lives. ‘At the advice of a local resident, drove up
Hillcrest Drive to the top of a ridge which overlooks the Round
Valley community. Soon after ‘he arrived at the top, heard

a voice which cried out, “Get. that .camera out of here!

Shortly thereafter, a large blue pickup truck quickly

rolled up _to the place where had parked his vehicle. At b6
the tinme.l | b7C

| The man inside the truck, who was Bill Cooper,
said to| | “I’a appreciate your erasing the tape.” While the
man was not screaming, he clearly sounded tense. 's truck
came to rest very .close tof;:__é;]vehicle, -andﬂould see
the seat of the pickup truck that Cooper was in. On the seat was
a high-beam. spotlight and a hunting knife.

) [::::::]conld not see if Cooper had a firearm, but b6
during the course of their conversation, Cooper seemed to blade b7¢C
hisibody in such a way that any sidearn:would not have been
visible. '

_ Cooper asked[:;:::;]many questions about who he was, b6
where he was from, and what he was doing. explained that s
he was the [ | and’ he

did his best to placate Cooper, who was clearly uneasy. Coopex
went on to say that he was affiliated with a “freedom” group.
(Cooper did not use the term “militia”.) During the course of
this conversation, Cooper said that there are over a million.of
“then” (pre xilitia. members), and that there could be a
civil wdr.fﬁfﬁfﬁfﬁhad the impression that Cooper was actually
trying to convert him or persuade him of his cause. said
that this sort of talk made him feel very uncomfortable, and he
just wanted to leave the area.

028 Px- ©36/7-83
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[ lgave cooper the videotape which was inside his
camcorder, and the two men agreed that[:f;:::]could ‘return the
next day to retrieve the videotape after Cooper had reviewed it.

The following morning, returned to Cooper's
residence, and he approached in ; low and deliberate manner
so as not to alarm Cooper. d&_’xﬁarri\red at the door,
Cooper came to meet him, an could Ewo - large brown

( lexr doga ouse. also saw_a.

Iggg_g;gnging_in1the darkness inside the residence, and| )

On this occasion,E::::::]clearly saw a pistol, which he

which was on Cooper's right hip. (During the interview,

described as a Smith and Wesson model 4506 .45 caliber pistol
advised he used to be a law enforcement officer, and he ;s well

acquainted with S&W pistols.) Cooper was E:f::;f?endiy during
this conversation. Not only did he return his videotape,
but he also gave him a copy of his book, whic S entitled,
“Oklahoma City: Day One’.

‘ oper was apologetic about the confrontation he had
with)| E::Eithe]day before, and he also made a remark that
puzzled Cooper said, “I hear they're going to let you go
at | cooper went .on to elaborate that he had
contacts in Lov people had told him that[_____ ]in
his role as had ‘apparently angered some of the

prominent residents in town.

| xt contact with Cooper took place on the
ay | | At that tinme,
was in |]and Cooper walked in to

the | from the front entrance. They exchanged
a greeting, and rlent on about his business. [::E:::]xs not.

rsgxg__hg;_ﬁransp red inside the administration building of the

‘Three or four weeks ago[:::::;:]was at the safeway
store in Eagar, and he thought he saw Bill Cooper in the parking

lot. At first this made nervous, and he thought that
Cooper mxght even be following him. Later, however, he learned
yd seen at the Safeway was a man naned
s sure of this point, because he

1y saw| sone time later, and nized
truck from the safeway parking lot. tated
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that both Cooper and[______ ] are tall heavy nen, but,|:]is

bigger than Cooper.

:Iadvised_ that he has_not seen Cooper since the

very ‘b’rjgz_anmnmunmmuthel :
after said that ﬁeﬂﬁtify the

FBI if he has any further contact with .Cooper
of Cooper’'s -status -as a ‘federal fugitive.

the first day

is aware

b7E
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_ he followin investiga:ign_ﬂﬁﬁ_sgnQTcted by Special
Agent (SAﬂ |at Arizona, on March

31, 1999:

SAI_T_}net with Steve West, the Chief of the
Springerville Police Department. Chief West said that he is not
'personally acquainted with Bill Cooper, and he would not
recognize Cooper i r were to pass him in the street. (At
this comment, SA showed Chief West a photograph of
Cooper and )

_ ~ Chief West explained that he has 1} : the
effect that Cooper occasionally is visiting who
now resides in Snowflake. Chief West said that he could not
vouch for' the reliability or veracity of this xrumor.

\ Following the visit with Chief West, SA
vi - town of Eagar and there he s oke
: hat Postal facility. @

has begn_gmnﬁ:yed with the U.S. ‘Postal Service for abou
rn_gg_xgg;g. onfirmed that her office|

|bn
seen Bill Cooper for a :long time, probably a year or more, and
she said that if she were to pass Cooper in the street she
probably would not recognize him.

d who picks up mail for the,fnnners_a:;:he]
Post Officgjfj::fffresponded that it is usually who
picks up the mail. He sometimes does this aon a daily basis.

Very occasionally, Cooper's picks up the

‘mail.

Following the visit to the Post Office, SA[::;;::;;L ‘
spoke to Chief Scott Garms of the Eagar Police Department. ef

Garms advised that Bill Cooper and;have not been causing
any problems in Eagar, and the Chief 1Is not aware of any recent
confrontatlons between Cooper and other citizens, at least not
at the start of the new year znvolv;ng

L. The Chief

and unobtrusive
presence in.town, causes him a lot less of a problem than sone
other citizens in town do. Chief Garms said that he would
contact the Lakeside Resident Agency in the event that Cooper is
spotted in town or has any more confrontations near his home.
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FD-302 Rev. 10-6-95)

Dess ol tranacikption 4/14/99

I |was interviewed atl | b6
ocated on | b7C
rjg The name of the| |
uring_the conversation with| | he was
initially acco who ce office
e town o Arizona, and later by
| _advised of the identity of the interviewing
gent, provided the following information:

[ | confirmed that he used ‘to ru‘ngl Bo
| [in the town of Arizona, and at tha e RIS
he developed an_?§§Qgig§igg_&1§§:§§11:§£gper; who now resides in
Bagar, Arizona. |

several years ago. When this occurred, Cooper was planning a

; ded to | I
whose ceremonr_nas_tn_he_hrldI_____,J

_ | Cooper tried to overrule decision,

but | that he had enough. He not only refused to

but he also ended his association with Bill

Cooper.

In response to this, Cooper began to .condenn)| | bé
on Cooper’s shortwa ook every b7c
occasion to malign and

rsaid_thatjcooper effectively forced him out of the céﬁﬁﬁﬁity_ag
Subsequently, reestablished their
business in the town of an €y Said they like the
comnunity.. :

i | |has no good feelings for Bill Cooper, and he bé
said that e ran into Cooper, he “would beat him up with his b7c
(Cooper’s) ‘wooden leg.”

. | |is aware that Cooper has not been paying his b6
taxes and € has been charged by the federal government for b7¢C
Income,Tax.Evasion, He is also aware that Cooper has been hiding

out in his hilltop home in"Eagar since the federal arrest
warrants were issued.

Investigation on 04/08/1999 o | Arizona ) bé
; b7C
File # -5{ 72 Duodicuted _04/08/1999 . bE
7 i .
by _SA dkm

This document contains neither recommendations noe conclusions of the FBI. Ikt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your sgency;
it and its contents are not 1o do distriduted outside your agency.
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Contiuaticn of FD30Z of : T 0o 04/08/1999 ,puige

When asked what could be-done. to get COoper-lt_.'sz_gr,gnc_l____I
before-.a federal judge in .response torthe tax:charges,
‘said: he really couldn't think of a good'.option. After much
‘thought, he said that it might be possible to.contact: ‘the radio

sponsors of Cooper's program and -have them encourage Cooper to
meet with 'a representative of the federal government on neutral
ground. ‘Perhaps :that representative could persuade Cooper to

‘show-up: in court without having him arr pelled to:
.appear before the judge. Nevertheless, ;id ‘not.
[3) s pla

-express much optimism for the viability

i

1

n.

| |advised that Cooper has:several firearms in
his ‘residence, ‘including, a. 9mm Taurus' pistol, ‘an. SKS 'rifle, a
Maverick 12-gauge shotgun, and'a .375'H&H hunting rifle.

was as r also has access to a ./50.caliber
sniper r e, and esponded that if Cooper has such a
weapon, he acquired it after ] and: Cooper. parted
‘company. '
' -On .several occasions,. said’ that if Cooper is
apprehended, law. enfoTceEent officers should-:be .very careful not
ul He:

to turn their back o
indicated ‘that should ‘not be trusted as she could very well

try to.harm anyone who -interfered’
thati |is quite dev
:Even .1f Cooper were -to

‘would defend“him and “worship.him as If he were on a pedestal.”

, , [ |mentioned an incident that took place
several 'years ago.during ‘a.conference which Cooper hosted..
Apparently, 'Cooper |

or a couple of days, . 7

‘but ‘she returned despite her .anger .over 'that s tuation.

| |said. ‘that Cooper became a -changed person

‘after the. bombing of the.federal 'building in'Oklahoma City.
After that 'bombin Cooper’'s. ego swelled, and no one could' tell
‘him anything. L:;:;;:;;s;gdescribed Cooper ‘as being paranoid in

personality and Y g delusions of grandeur.

In_talkingrahgn:_himsel£;|  described -some of
hisiexperiences as a ‘the state he
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| b7E
Contiaustion of FD302 of _| | ,0u 04/08/1999 ,pge 3PS
1 : ._and | }in the town of
recounted .one experience in which ‘he was
espons € for working a drug case that resulted in ab
arrests, including members of prominent families in thetff:ff::::]
area. .
| |denied the existence of an organization b6
called the Second Continental Army of the Republic (SCAR). While b7C
Cooper claims,to be the Director .of Intelligence of this
organization,| ] said that SCAR is more of an ‘imaginary:
‘organization than a-real one. A few years back, Cooper began
rtificates and documents for SCAR members, but
gave. the impression the organizationris_mgzg_g_gg%ter
of wishful thinking than a viable organization.
denied being a member of a militia, at least as-the term
‘militia” is’used presently. He explained, however, that he
‘believes in the Second Amendment, and he considers: himself a
militia member in that sense of the word.
_ advised that he has served in. the U.S. Army . beé
on active duty, and later he ‘ the U.S. Arny b7C

Reserve. He .left the service although he could
have stayed another month and been|
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MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

IGITIVE;

AOT - DT

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

on 04/08/1999.

Enclosures:
interview with

et S:
A
erview
personality.

Second, by means. of an EC-dated 05/28/1998, SA

1
dsexezall

set

leac
SA

While SA

from z;rect contact

iclosed is a co

On 04/08/1999, the Lakesi
decided to pay a visit to
» militia member, who presently: resides in
e were. several _
First .of all,
ooper, the fugitive ax_protestor who
resist federal arrest.
might be able to provide some ins g

out al

:n ;;;e a:

provide background on an interview conducted with
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To: I.Ehngn.imng Phoenix ‘
Re: 04/15/1999

Finally, on 04/07/1999, a reliable source advised SA

‘that about a month ago, an Hispanic man, -Hurberto
Morales, was killed in a vehicle accident in the town of St.
Johns, Arizona. There have been rumors circulating among
Morales' family to the effect that Humberto's death was caused by

| Allege ad

been { | for
1 Suvposedly
I 4WﬁII§ SA|

[aId Tot _Intenda to guestion
direci

SA was hoping that| | might
¥ing up € topic. (He did not.) d

any rate, for these geasonS'Shl |Went to

| business called [whi s
rlgsa:ed atl
[Is actually part of two adjacen

businesses. Inside the buildinas owned or leased byl |
and/ I is an

[ This building is located iIn the virtual center of

the town of| | just north of the police department.

' 4‘Ln_n.:dm-_t:n_mnfiuct the interview, SA appeared
at unannounced, and the greeted

by | who said that! was away. When SA explained

his pur?ose¢ which ld was to discuss ‘the  with Bill
Cooper, alled who soon returned to
interview. | lwho is a police officer

t e

Arizona, and| here present at various times during

. interview.

It should be noted thatl ! were polite,
talkative, and friendly during the course o he interview. This
came as a surprise to SA |because since being assigned
to the Lakeside RA, the Agent any negative thinas
aboutg;::::;;:;;;] Frankly, SATi;:Zfifijzxpected' to
grutf or 3] ely decline an interview or to answer questions

in a very terse and hostile manner. This was not the case.

v | kpoke i rly open manner, and sonmetimes
he was even quite witty. SA especially appreciated his
conment that if he ad a chance, he would take

Cooper's wooden leg and beat him up with it. (Cooper lost one of
his legs in an accident several years ago.)

Prior to the interview, SAl had heard rumors to

the effect th asionally slipping out of his house
and visiting iAlthough SAj:EE::f::]hagralxgagg__j

pretty much dismissed these rumors, the interview wit
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caused him to conclude there is little likelihood ' .
.communication between and .Cooper. Botﬂ and
— sopaE

I . Phoenix

.|04/15/1999

were quite outspoken about their dislike of B

zu.m-_r.a_r;ba_'umtm_sa.l_—_t]had been: told. that
1t should be noted:

that] | appears to have]
with a very

and she speaks English
, which the 'Agent found difficult to

understand. bears some of the eatures
of his moth virtually silent during the time he
remained in - which was: about half the length of the:
interview.

4+

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS

b7E

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




Automated Serial Permanent Charge-oOut

FD-5a (1-

Case ID:

Descripti

Type
Date :
To ¢
From =
Topic:

5-94)

62E-PX-62617 Serial: 57

on of Document:

¢ ‘ROUTSLIP
+ 05/12/99
¢ PHOENIX
PHOENIX

COOPER; WILLIAM

Reason for Permanent Charge-Out:

deleted per xrotor 5

‘Employees

® ¢

Date: 02/04/02 Time: 11:39
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Comp t Form . ‘ '
FD-71 (Rev. 4.1392) ; .

NOTE: Hand print sasmcs lchb!y. Bandwriting satisfactory for remainder,
Indices: [J Negative See below il )

' Subject’s mame and aliases , Characterof case,
.| UNSURBS' 100
Militia Group ;
; - Complainant Protect Source '
: . |- b6
I _ ////// b7C
Complaint received
l!nmma .0 Telepbonic  Date; Time_4:25PM

Address of Subject
_Unknown
' Race. Sex
2/13/42 | M
Race. ] sex . Height Hait——"" 'BW’/ Birth Date and Birthplace
|- & Mare : ' .
%% Age. ey lee! Weight Eyes .C7(¢xion Social Security Number
Scars, marks and other data : / '
" Facts of complaint : i
Complainant appeared at tlHe Tucson Resident Agency of the /’

Federal Bureau of Investigation. to report what ‘he believes to be a
‘militia group organized and.operafing in the Springerville, Arizon are%ff

Complainant stated he has lived/in the Springexville, Arizona area fox
approximately Ea
however, complainant indicateh his post oftfice address is b7C
Springerville, AZ 85938. ' :

g “‘\\J' N\

Complainant stated-that an/individual, who may.be William Coop
(phonetic), known.'to him ¢nly through broadcasts from: a small radio
station located next to the: local radio station, has previously been on
the air' talking about citizens' rxght to bear arms. .Complainant
indicated that this radAo station is found at 101 FM on the dial,
however, it is difficult to locate. Complainant; stated this station
refexrs to itself as tHe Voice of Freedom. Complalnant further stated
that this station broadcast bEatements'subsequent ‘to the bombzng of the
fedexal 'building in Oklahoma City, QK. which indicated that two men
znvolved with the bombzng wexre at a

in Arizona two months prior to the bombing - Complainant could | b6
provide no address -oxr further information about this radio station. b7cC
Do not write in this space,
b6
b7C
b7E
[ TCOmAI0t received by) 2 BLOCK STAMP

tL2e - f’)(- 62617 -X. %
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Complainant was very vague concerning information provided, and
was unable to provide names of militia members, or specific
incidences involving this militia group, including any meeting
places, oxr' training facilities.

—~the

in Eager,
Arizona, someone from this militia .group placed poison in'his
lunch and he became serzously ill. Complainant indicated. he was
treated with ancszotics in Tucson, Arizona. Complainant also

stated that: in ring of 1997, while at work, an individual
by the name of LNU (last name- unknown), gave him candy
which made him 1 or three months. Complainant stated that

subsequent to this znczdent, while attending a .card game, he was
drugged. Complainant: indicated that many of his buddies are part
of this, and he can no longer go to a restaurant to.eat with them
because when he does, 'he becomes ill. Complainant c¢ould not
provide the names of any of these individuals. Complainant
stated he believes local law enforcement personnel may be a part
of the militia and some of these individuals have militaxy
backgrounds and 'are capable of being very dangerous. ‘Complainant:
'believes he is being targeted by these 1nd1vidua1s because he is
not: a membexr of the group-

Complainant. believes these pecople are dangerous because they arxe
paranoid and he has heard they are concerxrned about ‘a national
calamity occurring. He stated he has heard they will blow: up
brxdges and secure the area to préevent anyone else from. entering,
in the event of any calamity

Complainant furthex indicated| |

ris_mazx;edjto one of the militia men. He believes
l — - o - » » 3 - Los s

inant's

| Complainant'’s|
and | eside in Arizona.

A _review of Universal Indices located;anTEcadzaﬁnedﬂbx_lxsl;::::]
:?i!?hoenxx Division, in file number
Seria " d Maxch 15, 1999, which was a ixesponse to a

Project Lead concerning a group of individuals in the
Springerville, AZ area.
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66-PX-A62265 Sub ANA
JAS:jas

v The following i mvestlgatxon was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist
(IRS) on June 2, 1999 in Phoenix, Arizona:

According to review of surveillanc| kcovering the period
| : the following observations can be made;:

On Friday, Monday, Tuesday, 'Wed'nesdaﬁ and Thursday,
it was|

[ This activity suggests a person going to work.

This samd l'etumed td

| This suggests a person going home for lunch, then back to work.

| Hrove up the road for short duration visits on

I |Mos_t likely dropping oft supplies 10} [

Onf&_thﬂsm.ﬁin{ |are recovered, a more comprehensive analysis

can be conducted over|
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

(01726/1998)

Precedence: ROUTINE ‘Date: 05/19/1999
To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix

Squad 16
Contact: | |
_ o 4
Approved Bys:
rafted By: A:jas (po

Case ID #i=62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
66=-PX-A62265-ANA(Pending)

Synopsis: Lead covered.
Reference: 62E-PX-62617 Serxial 4

Details: Due to the change in status of this gase to a fugitive
mattexr, Intelligence Research Specialist (IRS) will no
longex be reviewing Coopexr's website, harvest-trust.org, on a
daily basis.

This lead is considered covered.

IRS| | review the website on a weekly basis,
fffffffiffrtinent,information,on‘the movements of Cooper: oxr
lwill be forwarded to SA

*

LAE Pr e 1 7-0®

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C
b7E




80-PX-65071

. 62E-PX-626174C)
66-PX- A62265
ACS:acs.

On 6/29/99 Investigator |contacted:|
an jnvestigatoxr with t ~Department of Economic

in Arizona.

i iof Eager, Arizona resident,
Milton William Cooper, a.k/a. William Cooper/ Cooper is a
fugitive with a federal bench warrant for fAilure to appear on
IRS income tax evasion charges. In the past, on the interxnet,

Cooper: ‘has vowed to shoot -any’ federal agents that attempt to

Security,

apprehend him, and he has requested ::ggrs to assist h1m<//,7

I | Iopegates a business called, |
at

L“E pal ains a webb
e | [ Th¥s webb site is a

link to William Cooper's, The Houx: of the Timegy
on the Internet.

A

another webb site
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62E-PX-62617
SFF;

Thg_tgllgning;inxg§Tigation,Was conducted by Special
Agent (Sa) at Lakeside, Arizona:

Oon May 12, 1999, SA| | received a fax ffgm_QQe

agar ‘P ment concerning a phone call pade hv

f the fugitive Bill Cooper. |
called the Eagar Police Department to indicate that he had
received a disturbing e-mail message from Fn,which_Bill
Cooper said. that had Ie e country so

they wouldn’'t be killed. Bill also told his father through: e-
mail that the government was going to try and arrest him, and he
will not be taken alive.

on May 13, 1999, SAl |attempted to cara[ ]

|did not answer the phone, but SA
e a voice ma message requesting that he call.
on May 14, 1999, SA[::::;:::]returned to the Kesjde
g etrieved a voice mail message fro
and

n called t his residence in
provided the following information:

[ Jconfirmed that he is| |of Bill cooper,
whom he refers to by the nicknanme explained that
while serving in the Air Force as a pilot, he acquired the
nickne'ma.il As u.].l_‘vas growina up, he was typically referred
rtn_as Both andl Bill Cooper share the sane

| |advised,that| |1efd |when

ears of age. Even then, Bill was: having problems, but
did not elaborate on what these problems were. He
did explain, however, that at the age of f 17, Cooper wanted to
marry a Japanese girl, but[ _ | resisted
this. About a year later, Cooper tried to narxy another Asian
girl whom he had met while serving at Tinker Air Force Base.

Over the years Cooper has been marrxed to or has lived
with about ine d t is acquainted with
does not believe that
evoted to him. In a

recent e-mafl_ngssagng described as disturbing,
Cooper told that | had gone

out of the country. does not believe this statement.
Although veral e-mail messages 'of a
disturbing nature from has chosen not to

lwho 1ives in| | Texas. His telephone Tﬁfﬁff:if]

be
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During the his- telephone conversation, SA
I explained to the situation regarding

vGZEePX;62617
SFF:dkn

respond, rand_he_adxrsedAthat he and his wife don't know what to
do about

hat Bill Coo ‘considered a federal fugitive.
Eanﬁcnnﬁirmed that has an_alcohol abuse problen,
and| is quite-convinced. is mentally
unstable. During the: .conversation, was asked if he:
or any ot nember might be In a position to reason with

Bill, buti said that he could. think of no one, either

Ainsid de the family who could talk sense into Bill.. In
‘fact, said that .any’ approach by a family member was.

likely to make Cooper angry and even more ‘unstable.

: could not offer any suggestions- as to how
to deal with]| ‘He said that Bill has been .separated from.
all of the family members for a' long time.

_ ‘Duri the course of the conversation, sal |
asked if was familiar with the circumstances

involv a motorcycle accident which caused Bill to ‘lose his.
foot. | Iexplained that the incident took place near
Palo Alto, California when Bill came too fast around.a corner and
then had to brake to avoid .a truck that was there. The result

was that Cooper caught his foot in:the rear bumper of a pickup
truck, and Bill's foot was severed. Bill: ‘Cooper was then treated

‘and cared for at the Stanford University Hospital in Palo Alto.
The doctors there attempted several times to re-attach Bill's
‘foot, but they were unsuccessful.

_ When ‘told that l_—_l.c];aj.lns'_.t‘lo' have been
of a CIA assassination plot, replied that

often comes up with wild explanations for things, and he 1is not

‘mentally stable:

At the conclusion of the conversation,
indicated that he would 'contact SA :if he should receive:
any information or e-mail messages that might indicate that Bill

is in a state of crisis.
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U.S. Dei)artm‘)f Justice

United States Attorney

Guadalupe Gonzalez
Special Agent in Charge
210 East Indianola
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  United States v, Milton William Cooper

CR-98-345-PCT-SMM

Dear Mr. Gonzalez:

District of Arizona
4000 U.S, Courthouse (602) S14-7500
230 North First Avenue FAX: (602) 513:7693

Phoenix, Arizona 85025

May 27, 1999

As you may be aware, the above-named individuals were indicted for federal income tax evasion in June of

1998. Since that time a task force, includin

representatives of the FBI, has met regularly to discuss efforts

to arrest and detain Cooper|

Because they are involved with the militia movement, because

b6
b7C

b6

Cooper has threatened violence if the government attempts to arrest him, and because he is believed to e
control substantial firepower and to have the potential to cause significant harm if the government attempts
to arrest him, we believe that the F.B.1. should play an active role in the effort to arrest and detain Cooper
| Jpursuant to the outstanding warrants for their arrest.

If you should ha'\'/e any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact the prosecutor on this case,

| | or the case

agent,

Thank you for your attention to this matter:

Sincerely yours,
JOSE de JESUS RIVERA,

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

b Fttirind

"THOMAS P. HANNIS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/29/1999
To: PhoepiX

From: ¥ Phoenix L
Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
fjg ) )

Approved By: | |
A/SSRA

Drafted By: | |

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: WILLIAM MILTON COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper- FUGUTIVE;
[ ] FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To provide status update on this case.

Details: On 07/28/99 SA was advised by SaA|

|
: " _developnment captioned case. It appears that
Cooper's left her r ence in Eagar about
ree months ago. She took with her. She has

been 1living in the Los Angeles

rJns:_asggztginrd recently when

Since the “discovery” ofl Iin california, she has
retained an attorney, and AUSA[ ] has made contact
with this attorney. It appears that] |will come to Phoenix
[ffi::jarily for an arraignment in the near future. Although

could have been arreste 1 police officers on the
pending federal warrant, AUSA directed the California
officers not to execute the warrant. In all like%;nood the
warrant will be quashed in the near fututf fjﬁA_ ‘
prefer not to pursue any. .charges against ntil
has been aypprehended.

_ Soon an att = will be made .to. de-brief1 I~
concerning laily routine, activities, travels, etc.
She will also be de-briefed concerning Bill'’s financial dealings
with regard to the pending charges of income tax evasion..
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To: Phoenix From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 07/29/1999

At this point, it appears that|;h_|will receive bé
favorable treatment from the prosecutor an e court if she b7C
assists investigators. The fact that she is represented by an

attorney may actually be beneficial inasmuch as her lawyer may

dampen the paranoia she is likely to feel towards representatives

of the federal government.

The Phoenix Division case :SA[::::::::b intends b6
to participate in the de= . E » : bIC
rAriznna;__ﬁhe fact that E.:ﬁ&n:n§_§9_1

ay allow for more and better options to apprehend

Bill, while minimizing risks to federal agents, Cooper's
associates, and Cooper himself. An inter-agency meeting will
probably be scheduled very soon. This meeting will likely
include the Phoenix Division, IRS, the US Marshals, and the US
Attorney's Office.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+¢




~mex62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA

&VJ,AS:j_as

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist
@RS Pn July 8, 1999 in Phoenix, Arizona:

Reference 62E-PX-62617 serial 36, Lead I, This lead is to be considered covered.

mszewewd |taken from d lin:

Eager, Ariz ver the period from|
| through]

| rendering it useless.

The remaining| |cover a period off ]
| IRS| Inaintained a log with
observations of the date and timd
Because identification of th{ fis difficult after dark; this analysis addresses
observations made during daylight hours, from

RS Lreated a database and entered the information from the 1

| Jwere assigned a unique identifying number for the purposes of this

ana.lys:s Stxll photos were pnnted of the] and are included in this folder. The
d d — v

Cooper reportedly
]It came from the West on thg
|
Significant findings aré:
1) ,
|_| It is possibly| |is Cooper’s
[Monday through Friday] s seen leaving|
feturns to

| This pattern suggests someone going to

S LAE-PI-62b(7- (5
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62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA
JAS:jas
2
| Jit is assumed the
| ' [after dark, thus not reflected in the database.

b6
‘b7c
b7E

o According to Cooper’s Intemet website, harvest-trust.org, at the “Cooper Family
Update” page, ‘the month of December was uneventful. This means he had no significant visitors
-and there was no law enforcement activity that he reported on the Intemet.




62D~PX-62617

/i;{:dkm
_ Ths_tnllnninn_inxgsfiga@ion_was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on July 28,

1999:

SA[:::::::]received a telephone call from
L . Special Agent with_the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).
number is | lcalled to

advise SA tha__ Jof Xy
had apparently moved to California three months ago.
further explained that he recently received a telephone .call from:
the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office (LACSO) concerning a man
named -a registered sex offender.

| Apparently{::::]was recently
______j4and_:hen_it_uas;dexerminid that had been .1iving
at an apartment located at

] The telephone

number for| |

‘Allegedly, officials from child Protective Services
(CPS). advis that who was
living wit xr a registered sex
offender. Supposedly,l a..1wer:e checked by a

doctor for evidence of sexual abuse, but none was found. During:
. of her conversations with the[shenitﬂs_deruties,
a::tfffffisazd that she left Arizona and Bill -Cooper
ree months before.

[;:;;:;:lexplained that he had contacted AU Al |
an e was in the process of contacting |
of the U.S. Marshall's Service. At the conclusion of this 3
conversation, SA [ Jrecommended that e contacted
soon to see. if she would be willing to provide further
in concerning the Bill Cooper..
SA suggested that[ffifff:fﬁ ebriefed in California

e

in near future.

CEFPK~bo6/7-66
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«62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA T\ 3

VAS!j_.a'S

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist
(IRS) on August 6, 1999 at Phoenix, Arizona:

A posting to the Internet newsgroup misc.activism.militia supposedly wrjttén by

William Cooper is attached an part of this insert.

" (no further information). This posting staté_s th'fu_'Coopcr_’s
are no longer in the coun aving left i
writes, “If anyone wants confirmation have them cal

This posting was sent

and

This posting was faxed to SA

at the Lakesidg/Residence Agency on

instant date.

LIE-PY-62¢(7— 6T
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‘COVERSHEET
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION.
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(O Top Secret Time Transmitted: .
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CJ Confidential Number of Pages: AT
ensitive (including coversheet)
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Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households? .
v . '

10f4

Subject: Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households?
.Date: Fri, 6 Aug 99 3:20:00 GMT.
From: "Monty Butterfield @ Radio Free Vermont 96.5 FM" <tfv@sover.net>
Organization: Vermont's Hometown Radio Station
Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia

***The following is posted by request of William Coopex***’

Michael is Michael Pardo an atheist homosexual who runs a website called
Universal Way. He is a mental case. I forced

his discharge from the Second Continental Army on mental incompatability
grounds. Needless to say he hates .my guts.

I do not smoke... anything.
Michael Pardo is a liar.... and he sucks, literally.

Annie, Pooh, and Allyson did not leave in April they left in mid March
when I made them pack, put them in the car, and

forced them to leave. Doyel was here and helped. It was the hardest
thing I have ever done. If anyone wants confirmation.

have them call Doyel Shamley at 520-333-4578. Since he works full time
with a lot of overtime -the best time to get him

is at about 7:55 AM mountain standard time.

And yes I did deceive everyone simply by not telling anyone they had

left in oxder to give them a really good head

start. I did not ever lie to anyone but just simply did not tell
anyone... and I felt bad about .it. However their lives

and Freedom depended:upon having at least two or three months in which
to acconplish theix journey. They are no:longer

in this country.

Please post this to the newsgroup where you found this nasty worms lies.

William Coopex’

The Happy Harpy wrote:

‘Cocp wrote:

;List'e_ni_ng to Bill Cooper's nightly show and heard Bill

>had sent .his family out of the countxy. '
Untxue..

>I would have asked him why but his topic was rxelated to off y
>shore banking.

Yet another scam from the olde audio-visual clerk..

>anyone know what is happening with Mr Cooper and his family?

Nt Nd S Sl Nt N N gt gl Nl Mg Nl N Ny Nt

8/6/99 7:57 AM




Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households? ‘ '
s - .

20of4

W S S g g gt pt g gt S S g g S Vg g St g Vgt Vg Vgt Vg Vgt Vgt At Nyt N Ut g Mgt e gt g Vgt b gt S i Sl Vol NP gl gl gl gl Sl gt Vot rg® gl gl gk gt it

VVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVVVVYVVVYVVVVVVYVVVVYVVYVVVVYVVVYVVVVYVVVYVVVYVYVYVYVYVY Y

This is the latest that I've heard...

<message as follows>

From: "Michael" <iamone@erols.com>
Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia
Message-ID: <931909803%39548@black-helicopter.psychetect.con>
Subject: .Have you been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 99 23:50:03 GMT

Have you been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!

The Billy C. in this instance is Bill Cooper, not Bill
Clinton, but both of those Billy C's qualify to some degree,
as a liar and deceiver, don't you agree?

Were you misled by this recent Billy Cooper deception?

Sometime in early-mid May of this year, after his family had ,

left him on April 29 like he later publicly confessed on his

radio show, Bill Cooper presented a radio show which was

obviously designed to mislead his listeners into thinking
that his wife and children were still on the mountain with
him, when they were really not. Right from the beginning of
the show, it had a strange and unusual sound:about it, and
it even sounded like Billy might have been drxinking again or
smoking doobies again (I smoked one with him myself many
years ‘ago) .

This particular show had an obvious unconfortable and
dishonest ring to it; it actually sounded like Billy was
using taped material to reproduce a live-sounding
environnment, and during the course of the show Billy seened
to be trying very hard to prove that a wonderful time was
being had that night by so many people up on the mountain,
including his wife and children. After a while it began to
become relatively obvious what had really happened, and
anyone who did not already know that Billy had become
estranged from his family, would have easily been able to
use some sort of inverse deductive reasoning to figure ocut
the truth in the mattex from the desperate nature and the
incongruent flaws of the Cooper presentation.

What is clear about the show is that Billy obviously and
undeniably tried to mislead his listeners into thinking that
his family was still on the mountain with him, when they
were not. Now, protecting his family while on-the-~lamb
during an escape, by misleading his radio audience, might be
something that anyone would do, but this was coming from

‘someone who declares 100% truth-telling status and who

claims that he .has never lied to his audience. Of couxse, it
is true that as part of Billy's job as an Intelligence
Officer of an alleged nmilitary oxganization, he would be
required to lie on some occasions regarding cextain issues
in oxder to accomplish his desired xresult, and then after
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lying, he would be compelled to continually asserxt that he
had never, in fact, lied in the .first place, in oxderxr to
protect his credibility and continue the performance of his
duties; however, this dces not change the ‘fact that an
obvious deception was intentionally perpetrated .for the
specific purpose of misleading his listeners about the truth
in the matter.

That particular radio show so affected me and made me feel
so sad about what had happened to Billy, that I removed some
materials from my web site that I thought might have been
adding to Billy's pain and suffering. In fact, this entire
story about Billy Cooper is a sad, sad story about an
unfortunate man who has lost everything that he once truly
cherished in his life, and to try to understand all of the
pain and suffexring which has apparently befallen Billy
Cooper is also to wonder what a person needs to do to
satisfy a God such as the one chosen to be worshipped by
Billy.

Many people will surely ask; how is it possible that Bill
Cooper has allegedly served Jesus and God so well in his
life (as he asserts) but is continually burdened with such
sadness and suffering that it would make even his most hated:
enemies shed a tear for his plight? How could somecne who
has given so much of his life for his spiritual battle be
punished with so much sadness and suffering by their God?
What is it that Billy did and what could he possibly be
doing wrong now that still makes his vindictive, jealous and
just God deprive Billy of his freedom and xip his family
fxom his bosonm?

If there is a God of the nature that Billy believes therxe to
be, then there must be an answer, but instead, in June of
1998, Bill Cocper was deprived of his freedom, when warrants
were placed for his arrest and when he holed himself up on
the mountain with his family in fear and self-defense
against impending attack by the Feds, ala Waco, Texas, Billy
thought. And then, the biggest insult of all nust have been
when in Apxil of 1999 (April 29 we have been told by Billy),
Bill Cooper was deprived of his beloved family, when his
wife Annie took her two children by Billy, Pooh and Allyson,
and secretly left the mountain and fled to safer lands.

Yes, a terrible tale it is, and it might be enough to
disrupt the faith of some people who are not able to see the
light, and who desperately wonder what a person has to do to
be appreciated by their God. But, in the end, perhaps the
truth is, after all, that there is a terrible betrayal that

has been perpetrated, and a texxible lie that has been told,

and is being told continually, even though he has been

presented with the truth in the matter in the past, and we .
wonder if only because of this texrible betrayal and

terrible denial, does Billy continue to come under the

burdensome wrath of a God whom he allegedly so worships.
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The following investigation was conducted by’SA[::::::]
at Lakeside, Arizona on 7/29/99:

, SA_|:] received a call froml who sometimes
calls from Houston regarding his concerns about Bill Cooper:
advised that Cooper's family is probably no lonﬁi::ig]zaga:

Wi

ill, and they may have even left the country. bases
this assessment on_statements Copper has made on his short wave
radio program or through the Internet. For example, just last
night Cooper told radio listeners that he_ is now maintaining two
ds. A few weeks ago he said that] |
| are no longer with him.

Cooper's short wave broadcast -on station WBCQ has now
been cut back to one hour, four days a week (Monday through
Thursday.)

Recently, Cooper was_ the sub%ect of Internet
speculation by a writer named who goes by the Internet
address of |suggested that Cooper's

family is no Ionger with him in Arizona.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/20/1999
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: | ) vc-Fug Unit

ASAC Ray Churay
From: Pho ﬂf:k

,fgquad_13/ .ak |
Contact: |

&proved By: | | oS
A/SSRA b7C

Drafted By: | %

Case ID #: 62E~-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
- TIVE;
FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS r

Synopsis: To provide the Bureau (CID) with background
information on this case.

Administrative: A request for a case update wa | ng a

phone conversation on_08/20/1999 betweeh_A/SSRAi kﬁ the bé
Flagstaff RA and SSA of CID. b7C
Details: In July 1998 federal bench warrants we sued for

Bill Cooper and because

refused to show up in court iIn response to charges of income tax

evasion. In June 1998 a deputy US Marshal arrived at Cooper's
residence in Eagar, Arizona with the intent of serving Cooper
with a criminal summons. Cooper refused to receive the summons,
and he ordered the deputy marshal off of his property. .
Regrettably, the federal officer had not been advised of Cooper's
background before attempting to serve the summons. '

Bill Cooper is well known in right wing militia
circles. He publishes a periodical newspaper called “Veritas”,
he has published a couple of books, and he is the host of a talk
show which is broadcast throughout the nation by means of short
wave radio. Cooper also maintains an Internet website at )
www.harvest-trust.org. Through his writing and radio talk show

i boE PX- 036/ 7-67
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To: Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

Cooper frequently vilifies the federal government in general, and
the FBI, ATF and IRS in particular.

Since the bench warrants were issued, Cooper has
threatened to kill any federal agent who attempts to apprehend
him or approach his property. For example, on the Internet he
has written: “Any attempt by the federal government or anyone
else to execute these unconstitutional and unlawful arrest
warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance. b6
.Any person who- attempts to will be shot on b7C
sight.” (Cooper]| [)

describes as being unstable and irrational. EVLn

Cooper’s ‘friends are concerned that he might be capable of taking

his own life and the lives of| | Given this mind set

and the fact Cooper resides in a veritable fortress on a high b6
ridge overlooking the otherwise peaceful town of Eagar, the b7c
involved federal agencies (IRS, US Marshals, Phoenix Division,

and US Attorney's Office in Phoenix) have been 'in no hurry to

bring Cooper into custody. Indeed, during the past 13 months

Cooper has been in veritable state of house arrest, and he is

probably irritated by the fact that the federal government has
not “‘honored him” with a Waco-like siege.

Although Cooper probably leaves his residence on an
infrequent bafisL_hg_ia_dgnﬁndent upon others, most notably an
adnirer named to bring him food, supplies, mail, bé
etc. To.date, no attempts have been made to disrupt Cooper’s b7C
access to food and supplies, nor has any attempt been made to cut
off his utility service. Thus far, the strategy for dealing with

Cooper has been to ignore him and let him relax until he feels °*
secure enough to start venturing into town.

To gain intelligence about Cooper, the Lakeside RA has
Faintained_cnntactlwith local sources_and has b7E

for the pu £]
| _ A lThisi icoverage has been only
i R e excessive| ]

During the past four months this

|
l MhanuhilT, the IRS has maintained al___|

In late July 1999 the Phoenix Division got a break in

this seemingly ;] nable fugi tion. It was

determined that| ihad taken and moved to bé
southern california. Since then, Phoenix, in concert with the b7C
other ved federal agencips. ce call —
with nd her attorney.
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¢ Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

It is not known 1if Cooper 1s aware that|

have been located by federal investiga is
not maintaining any communication with

The US Attorney's Office has
arrest warran ted. Instead, AUSA
arranging fort:::ffjand her attorney to come
arraignment in e near future. At tha

fullv de-briefed. and it is hoved that

During the course he above referenced phone
conversation between A/S the two agents
discussed the use of the The Flagstaff RA

was advised that the|

was a legitimate znvestxgatxve

technique in such a case and that other logical, legal ‘means
coulad be employed, if necessary, to bring Cooper into custody.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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v The £, 23 i igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) on July 29, 1999:

Spl |asked that a ﬁggg:dﬁ;sggxgh_le.dqne_oﬂ
whose date of birth is ang

a

brother, | |]whose date of birth is
Arizona Motor Vehicle Division ( D) recoxds,

ailing address 1is | |

| Hi
_______I__I____LA.I:.*szma.I | |Socia1 Security Account Number
(SSAN) is

According to CJIS records,[ __|was arrested by the
Arizona Department of Public Safety (ADPS) in May, 1997 for
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia and Possession of Marijuana. In
August, 1990,[:::2:]was arrested for Possessing A Dangerous.

Weapon and also for possessing a weapon at a school in Stockton,
California.

IthbVember,_lsasj :Was arrested by the Mesquite
Police Department in Nevada for a DUI. He was also charged by

‘the Mesquite Policetbep@rtment'ﬁbz Possession of a Hypodermic
Device. AMUD recards show that réSidﬂS—aﬁ—j

bog. py-bS6/7~20
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of traascription 5/20/99

‘ Source, who is not in a position to t ify ovided
[ng:ffiiTWing information to Special Agent (SA)

on April 22, 1999:

The Source provided information on[:;:::::;; who o
apparently has an affiliation with the right wing militia s
movement and lof Bill Cooper, a L
federal fugitive and accused tax evader. | -

| | married a woman_by'the,name,ofl | ch
have a white | DD
| | AIX a Web page to
advertise their business Reportedly, the

ave firearms, including a semi-automatic .45 caliber
pistol and another semi-automatic pistol which resembles a

Beretta.
I lis in the process of setting up a business to b6
_ | b7C
|Reportedly will provide items like b7D
etc. | inms to be a “patriot.” ‘!6‘5?5@@?“J
‘about not having an Arizona driv ' g

his taxes. He also claimg to be

rand_alleaedix;ha1wants to | , ]

bé
b7C

The Soche;snsneg:s_:hazt;:::]may‘be_selling other b6
products besides Sp Source b7C
I_sums.tﬁ that b7D

Iavestigation on 4/22/1999 = Lakeside, Arizona

File # 62E-PX~62617 Daedicaed _04/22/1999
7 ;
by __SA dkm g
. ' b7D
This document contains neither recommendations nor conchusions of the FBI. K is the property of the FBI and is loancd w your sgency; b7E

i and its contents are not 10 be distributed cutside your sgency,
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. ‘The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA)| |at Lakeside, Arizona on August 24,
1999 '

| [(PROTECT IDEN |_called sA_______ Jat
the Lakeside Resident Agency (RA). Efffi:jexplained that Bill -
Cooper, the accused tax. fugitive, regantlz_sgn:_mn Intexnet
response to a statement written by (phonetic) who
had ‘accused Cooper of smoking marijuana with him sometime back.
After Cooper attackedgggg;:;:i?tatement on the Internet,[:;§:::]
responded on the Inte T fff:jhat he had'sifff: f:rx uana
with Bill Cooper in Nevada in Apparently said that
he and Cooper were in the vicinity of Site 51, a notorious secret
government installation in Nevada.

According to| | Bill cooper has been playing
lots of re-runs on his nightly radio program. Recently, he:
played a re-run which featured members of his family during the
program. Last night was a live broadcast of Cooper’'s radio
program, and Cooper said that he would like to slip away’ if he
could. Specifically, he said to a caller fr rleans that
he would love to go out ‘and have Cajun food. mentioned
that previously on his radio program, Cooper has said that he
would, like to get away from his:-house, but he is afraid that he
would have to kill a police officer if an officer inadvertently
stopped ‘him on the highway.

A couplT_nt_mnnths_aaa on his radio program Cooper
mentioned a woman who is helping him. Coo
not specify what sort of help was providing, and
said he has not heard mention o ince that particular

radio program.

advised that' Cooper has not made mentinn_ﬂﬁ'his

associate uite some time. The last time heard
Cooper mention was when Cooper said that jhelped his
family get moved. ooper also said tha s working .full

tine.

[;::::gadvised that Cooper is: presently encouraging
‘people to iInvest noney in offshore banks. ‘Previously, Cooper had

encouraged his listeners to set up special trust accounts for the
purpose of tax avoidance.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/08/1998
To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix

Squad 13/Lak RA '
Contact: | b6

b7C
Approved By: | | b7E
Drafted By: | |P:dkm

Case ID #¢ | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
B Cooper = FUGITIVE;
- FUGITIVE;
synopsis: To document alleged sighting of captioned fugitives.
Details: On 09/03/1998, SA[;;::;;:]telephoned Scott Garms, the 28

Police Chief of the Eagar Police Department. Chief Garms . 21
d that he had gotten a report from a ciiiy_emn.LmLe.e..J: \1\ pAD
(PROTECT IDENTITY), that Bill Cooper and

had been seen in town last weekend.

Following this conversamign‘_sal:::::::::kmmgdia'ely bé

who is the in’ b7C
I b7D

stated that]| | had come to the
earlier in the summer, but until last weekend he does not
recall having seen the Coopers since the end of June 1998.

~ ‘Last Friday/d __lwas at a ] b6
[ in _ at approximately 7:00 b7C
, - Cooper , b7D
ly armed with a semi-
who is described as al
[drove.
the Coopers in a white Bronco, which] Hescribed as being
like the Bronco driven by 0.J. Simpson.
[::::::]does not ' the name of the I |but he :gc
has seen him around town. stimates his age as being in b7D
L& PX~ 62617-23
b6
b7C

b7E




To: ' £%5 .- Phoenix:

Re: - 09/08/1998"

| |has been seen in town paying for
€ water ;. an ¢ also been observed over at the local Radio

[::::::]advised that Bill Cooper is approximately 6/1"

or 6’2" tall and weighs about 230 pounds. He is so eavy
or[EiEEfEf:fn the middle. Cooper wears eyeglasses. | told
SA that he would report any future sightings of Bill
Cooper or his family.

_ _fsince_:his_inin:matinn_uas_zennztgd__jud% Ihas
conta d located in

Eagar | but the agent has not been able to speak

with X
thei whom
SA has' spoken with by phone. She seems cooperative, but

she has not yet been asked about any possible association with
the Coopers. She will be contacted in person soon.

This. information will be conveyed to the IRS, US

Marihals Service, and AUSA| of the US Attorney's
Office.
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th_fnllnninn_inxgsﬁ1gation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on

September 13,

1999:

advised tLEi'

the Internet.

(PROTECT IDENTITY) called SA mnd_
ill Cooper has apparently terminated ebsite on
advised that last Friday (September 10),

attempted to_access Cooper’'s. Website but was unable to do
SO. Furthermore, indicated that lately Bill Coop, io

program has consisted of taped programs from the past._

suggested that perhaps Bill Cooper has left his residence.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 09/24/99.

Two employees ‘of the United Parcel Service' (UPS) were
interviewed at their place of employment. Both employees asked
for complete anonymity, and therefore their names will not be:
written in-this report. The following information was provided:

UPS makes frequent pick-ups at the home of Bill Cooper
on Clearview Circle in the town of Eagar, Arizona. Recently,_
Bill Cooper requested that the UPS driver call him before coming

"“up to his residence. Allegedly, this is. because Cooper is

sending out fewer items than he used to. ‘Previously, the UPS
driver went to Cooper’'s house on a daily basis to pick up itens
being sent out by the Coopers.

About once every week or two, Cooper also receives
shipments through UPS. Often times these packages consist of

heavy objects weighing over 70 pounds. Supposedly, some of these

packages are related to .equipment Cooper needs to set up a
television studio. The packages' that Cooper .sends out through
'UPS are usually small, normally in boxes about 8" x 8" x 12".

Cooper was 1Tst_saen_at_his_xesidence yesterday
(September 22, 1999). were last seen at least

a month and a half ago.

When making deliveries at Cooper's home, the UPS driver
parks close to the front of Cooper’s residence, and Cooper
enmerges with a package to deliver. Two dogs are chained. outside,
one, the Rottweiler named “Crusher” is chained to the right
(east) of the house, while the other dog is described which as a
“mutt”, is chained on the left side(west). The UPS driver has to
be careful to stay out of reach of the dogs which are restricted
by chains. On one occasion two or three years ago, the smaller
dog whose name is “Sugar Bear”, broke off his leash and bit the
UPS driver on his boot.

Cooper has been receiving UPS deliveries at his home
‘for several years. Since arrest warrants were issued over a year
ago, UPS employees have not seen Cooper away from his residence,
‘but his late model green Chevy truck has been missing on a couple
of occasions. Apparently, 4 ‘has taken the

“Tovestigation oa 09/23/1999 « Lakeside, Arizona
Fle# 62E-PX-62617 *’75— 4. Duedicued _09/23/1999

by

SA dkm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. .kt is the property of the FBIand is Joaned to your agency;
#t and is contents are not 0 be Jistributed outside your agency.
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Costinstonof FD30Zof  UPS EMPLOYEES 0n 09/23/1999 ,pyge 2

white Ford Bronco, because that vehicle has not been seen at the
residence for some time.

Other than Bill Cooper, '
| |only one other individual has been seen a e
residence, and who works for the cable
company called x l1-size Ford
pickup truck, which is white in color. also has access

to a company truck which has a tool box on

Some months ago a UPS employee, who is not the regular
driver for that route, showed up to make a delivery with a new
e of the presence of two drivers,| |
came out and confronted the driver about the
presence of more than one employee. At the same time, Bill
Cooper circled around the outside of the house and watched
suspiciously from a distance.

Most deliveries made to the Cooper residence are made
in Bill Cooper's name or Harvest Trust. Before coming up to make
pick-ups, the UPS driver calls Cooper at his home telephone,
(520)333-4543, and asks if there is anything to pick up. Most
pick-ups take place between 11:30 a.m. and 1 00 p.n.

—
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Dats of transcription 08/16/99

, ~ Source, ‘who is not in a position to thtifn;_nxnrided
l_:na—_IQJ.LTwing information to Special Agent (SA)
on July 29, 1999:
The Source advised thatl:l a resident of
| has two individuals 1iving with him. One of them

isl His Social Security

Account Nun | | _The other individual
with | date of birth
s SSAN 1s\ |
According to the Sourcel B
| _ - | of Bill Coope
Fax fugitive. The Source was not aware if the tw&fj
also have contact with Bill Cooper:

Javestigation on 07/29/1999 _« Lakeside, Arizona

Fe | 62E-PX-62617 Duts Gcued _07/30/1999

by __SA /d’ﬁm

This document contains neither recommendations oot conchusions of the FBI. R is the property of the FBY and is foaned to your agency;
it a0d Tts contents are not 10 be Jistributed outside youe ageacy. ; ‘ :
: A _ o2E-C Y- G2t Tl
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Date of transcription 09/21/99
I [,
| » [was Interviewed In the U.S. Attorney's oﬁiigg_in_znggnlx,
Arizona. Also present during the interview were )
attorneys,| ] } Represent‘na the
nt were] |of the U.S. Marshaﬁg_ﬁgrvxce, ‘
of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), lof
the Federal Bureau of - d Assistant United
States Attorney (AUSA) was not
advised of her Miranda Rights prior to the interview because her

attorneys were present, and the subject matter of the interview

was not intended to cover issues of
[

| | During the interview,| |provided the
following information:

By ' ;C__larrived at the Coopers' residence

‘to stay in t the C:ri.ne_a_nan.unl_u.s_ua.r.sha.]_l A
ttempted to serve a summons on When

a
[:::::ﬁarrived he brought with

Lvesigaionon _ 09/15/1999  « Phoenix, Arizona

Fle# 62E-PX-62617 -7/ Dete dicuted. _09/15/1999

>y

by _ SA J ngm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conchusicas of the FBL. R is the property of the FBI and iis loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outsids your agency.
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62E~-PX-62617

Coctionation of FD-302 of _| | Oa 09/15/1999 ,pgs 2 b6
2 "b7C

I | mentionea that[ | b7D

always carries a handgun with him.

At firstl:::::::]only job was | ] bé

[ ltake care of security. Eventually, however, he secured ‘a b7C

full-time job with the focal cable company. He continues to live b7D
- and he assists Billrin_ua:chinn]for

-intruders. | |described him as Bill'

In explaining Bill Cooper’s relationship to | b6
| said they each other likel | b7C
| SOmetimesl ,helps Bill prrznrm1 his nightly radio b7D

roadcasts. Prior to moving to Eagar, used to listen to

Bill's radio broadcasts, and then he met] ]
California while Bill was traveling for a seminﬁri______rJand
Ril1) have heen aceomainted for a counle of vears is the

Although[::;::Jis the person who provides the most
support to Bill Codper since he has been in a fugitive status,

bé
b7C
b7D

~ Since the federal arrest warrants were issued, Bill
erxuuu;hasl
I b6

O - b7C
|said that Bill has | b7D
Specifically, she denied that Cooper has been | | <
| |

| | advised that there arel lin b6

Coopex's | lin Eagar. | | :;g
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Consonstion of FD-302 of_| | »00 09/15/1999 ,pge 3 °° ¢

b7D

: l |acknowledged that with the passage of time
|
1 | left Eagar. lexplained that after a zgc
nightl{rradin_hrnadcaTt,. 11T land he began _ b7D
to vel Finally, he said,]

nl lleft thel | b6

k- k gﬂ b7C
| ter spending the first n1g5E:IE:E:EEEEI:IE:IEﬁ;:EWﬁTJ b7D
o ] Arizona, they drove on t here

they stayed for two weeks.

_ insisted that, since| _ L bé
| | she has had no ¢ itH ] Shg_ﬁid b7C
mention that Ril1) had | b7D
some and a note saying that he| |
| at Cqg find ou Yough
but did not reveal
her whereabouts.
) ' owledged that in. early September, 1998, b6
she and | b7C

| | Bill learned that] [had b7D
some money whic a een given to| |'B1ll, )
after‘learningrgf_;hg_mgngz;_ggggmgd that| I Jhad taken the
: and he callru:l_h..iut_|

[While this was going on,

: That night left thel |ana b6
she drove to e she stayed in a motel room. The :Zg
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Contouation of FD30Z of _| | ,02.09/15/1999 e
next day she drove tol _______ Where she stayed for ten days. 56
From l b7cC
b7D
ut she didn o so. ns oy _
r_nesidenceland_continued-to Qo thig trin.
took the Ford Bronco that belongs
| laduiced t+hat after her refurn to Eaagar. she b6
b7C
b7D
According tof | Bill cooper]| | b6 .
b7C
b7D
: In addition to the Ford Bronco belonging to the
[Bill cCooper has a 1958 Chevy and a 1977 Buick Skylark. b6
r_____Jnhg_ggn:inngdjto,live in Cooper's residence at the time of b7C
- drives a gray i rd pickup truck b7D
having an extrT_cah_and_a_ca_:adin~ aid that Bill
does not leave
| |denied that she got involved in| bs
b7C
b7D
s _:I._was askeg_am‘Lgeﬁtai’n things which Cooper b6
had written on his Website. denied knowing anything b7cC
mn_hy_tns_ﬁgsgnd_cgn:mmum;_oxl b7D

about an alert or[mnhilizati by the -
Republic (SCAR).
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T ,On 09/15/1999 ,pye 5 PS5
Foia b7D
P . bé
| |adv;sed that | b7C
b7D

Cooper receives frequent deliveries from UPS, and

m said that the UPS man’ , | b6
coper slikes speaking to the media, and he hasllitrlg_snntact b7C

i fanily. | |mentioned that Cooper , b7D
perhaps once a year, usually during the Christmas’

4 | !believes that Cooper has gas masks at his bé
residence.” Shé denied ha bombs or b7C
explosives at the house, b7D

| |recalls that on several occasions individuals bé
came up on the top of the ridge where the Coopers live. When b7C

such events would happen, Cooper would leave to confront the b7D

*visitors”, accompanied by his dog “Crusher”. Cooper would then
order the visitors off his property, and normally he would be
angry after such encounters.

‘Towards ‘the end of the interview,[:::::::::]was asked be
if there was some way in which Bill Cooper could be persuaded to Dl
cgme in to federal court to answer to the tax charges against piD
hin.
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if she
attorn
this.

ra;d_;ha:_gzgning_fhey‘would be catching a plane and

bé

—ene” DT C

At the conclusion of the interview,

,0n 09/15/1999 . pye _ 6

; l | was asked 7D
wrnld_he_uillina_tn1take a polygraph e » and her
=A% said he didn’t see any problem with

Jand her attorneys were then excused,

;_§n9_£h§¥_1
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This investigation was conducted by Special Agent (SA)
| | at Lakeside, Arizona on November 15, 1999: bé

b7C
_SA! Eeceived a telephone call fromq o

| | who is e isher of a small town newspaper called the
| ladvised that last night he had been
Iistening to the nth;lx_zggig_n:gg;gm_gﬁwBi11 Cooper, who is a

nearby resident of as upset and cotf:ff:f]

because Cooper attacked him over the airwaves and accused

of being a “Judas” and having sold out to the feds.

b6

ﬂnninﬁ ‘the course of this phone conversation with SA
b7C

acknowledged that Cooper is an arrogant man and
he even strikes out at people who are philosophically allgned
with him. | fxpressed concern about the safety of Cooper’s

|:|also advised that about a month agol:] had of
seen Bill Tooper in the local Safeway store in the town o BiC

Springerville, Arizona. Cooper has made statements to the effect
that federal agents have rented a house down the street from
Cooper’s residence, and Cooper claims to know which house it is.

Imentioned an incident in which he talked to an b
L:znl_axﬁisngabout the possibility of Cooper b7C
Apparently, this information
iltered back to Cooper, and | | suspects that s officer
has sympathies for Bill Cooper. As a result, entioned
that in the future he will only convey inform _ Scott

Garms, who is the Chief of Police.

L2 E-X-2617-78
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; zing igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, -Arizona on
November 15, 1999:

, . I (PROTECT I.Dmm‘_'ﬁallled' the Lakeside
-Resident Agency and_advised SA that Bill Cooper, a

fugitive tax protester, |

Nevertheless,

‘suqqge

. [:::::]also mentioned that a couple of months ago Cooper
i or two consecutive nights a guest named
is notable because he is a former IRS

Special Agent who has determined (in his own .mind at least) that
the "U.S. Tax Code is unconstitutional, and therefore he resigned
his positi ial Agent for the federal government.
Since then has been. featured on various right-wing or
anti-government publications because of his strong views and his
opposztxon to the U.S. Tax Code.

Allegedly, .a woman. named | | was on a radio
program one day, and| Jlistened carefully to what she had
to say. Apparently, he was so moved by her statements that he
- wn examination into the: legalities of the tax code.
is said to be a well-known tax protester and a vocal
opponent. of the: Federal Reserve Board.

According td [has set up his own
‘Website, he appears to be making a living by railing against the
constitutionality of federal taxes.

According to[;::;:} sometime ago Cooper had on his
radio program some local ‘s eriff's deputies who claimed that the
killing of | back in the late 1970’s was part of a
federal conspiracy. Allegedly, federal marshals were killed
because they knew too much about what had happened .in this case.

[:::::]also mentioned: a conversation he heard on
Cooper's radio progran when a caller asked Cooper why he lives in
such a “barren area.” Cooper’s response was that if he lived in a
big city he would probably be dead because he couldn’t protect
himself.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
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Dato of transcription 10/12/99
Source, who is not i stify, provided
the following information on
The Source advised that the fam ! - who
is currently a tax fugitive, is said to b on

a recent radio broadcast, Cooper remarked that he Is "missing the
kids.” Apparently, Cooper has made a reference on his radio

program to the fact that his family has left his residence.

l

L hac yarunrnad o
|

—1--

The Source also advised that [ ]l a fugitive

Previously, the Source
has connections with a man whose last
who resides in that state.

tion' (FBI), was captured

Lavestigation on 09/27/1999 Lakeside, Arizona

166E-PX~-62789

LZE-PX-62617, 88A-AQ-S58IAGwedicud 09/28/1999
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. nhmopropecyofbel’nlmhlomedtomamy,

ummmmaumwbcdimwmdemsmy (aae Pﬁ 0%'1 —60

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D




62E-PX-62617
SFF:dkm

A4

Thg_:nllnninn_inxesfigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona on November 30,
1999:

sal |visi;gd| |
| in the town of

Eagar. hecked her cnnnn;fr [ rmined that

there | A by ne of

1999. id she does not recall seeing

visit in recent months. Furthermore, she indicated she

has no en 1)l Cooper, for a very long tinme.
did recall having seen| on occa : = when

she queried her database, she saw no listing for a ox for

Bill Cooper in her database..

SA[:::::::] attempted to contact Chief Scott Garms, the
Eagar Police Chief, but he was not in his office.

sal |mads_a_h:igu'isitrtoj_m_| the
but ad no new

information concerning Bill Cooper.

bos-px- 63617-8/
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1
_ ﬁhg_ﬁgllgging_inggﬁrigation was conducted by Special :
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on May 30, bé
2000: b7C

SA[::;:::::]received a phone call from| }-a
Criminal Investigator with the Internal ‘Revenue Service (IRS).
sa[____ Jadvised that he checked the: Internet website of Bill

Cooper earlier that morning, and he found'a “hit” for a daily
update, dated May 11 through May 25. In this update, Cooper
wrote that he had gotten his television station on the air, and
he is broadcastingrnndg:_;xe name of “Round Valley Television
15." According to Cooper’'s website address is:
HTTV:\\williamcooper.con.

After receiving this' information from SA: SA, bé
called Scott Garms, the Police Chief of the town of b7C
Eagar, -Arizona. Chief Garms advised that very few people in
Round Valley receive television transmissions by 'antenna.
Instead, most of the: local residents utilize cable television or
satellite reception services. Chief Garms indicated he would
attempt to locate a television with which he could receive a
signal broadcast locally to confirm if Cooper's Internet
statement is accurate.

bos. px. 626/7-89.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA[:::::]

on 6/8/2000:

Scott Garnms, the police chief of the town of Eagar,
.advised. that about a week ago there was an .incident on the
hilltop in Eagar where the fugitive Bill Cooper 1lives. At night
a local man drove up the hill,. and he  was accompanied by ‘a woman.
Another man, presumably Bill COoper, drove over and ordered the
“intruder” to get off the hill and his property. Bill Cooper
could not be positively identified because he was hldden-by the
headlights. of ‘his vehicle.

‘Later, the “intruder”, whose name Garms doesn’t. recall
off hand, filed a complaint with the Eagar Police Department.
The nman was plainly told of Cooper’'s fugitive situation and the
fact that the town was unlikely' to deal .with Cooper until federal
agents got around to apprehending him for more serious offenses.
Garns said he would forward a. copy of ‘the incident report to the
Lakeside RA.

bé
b7cC
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The fdllowing’inVeStigation_was-conduCted.byisx[:::::]
‘at Lakeside, Arizona:on.:6/30/2000:

sal lrstnine: an Arizona:

- who had..left a voice

mail message the day before.. | |.home .telephone abexr is

, _ ‘During their ‘phone. conversation, iasked SA"
at the real .purpose was 'of ‘the interview that was held

at the1

stated that he was upset about ‘the tone:of the
‘interview, an he felt insulted'when:he was. formally advised .of
the ‘provisions. of the federal harboring. statute. [:3&::]denied,
harboring Cooper 'in any:way’, .and he said he -had not. withheld
“useful’ information: from federal agents.

Istated'that\heﬁﬂouid call SA if ‘he.
oper ‘again in the'.future. He said.he was.no longer

‘contacted Coope
willing to talk ‘to-any 5 | 2ral government ‘about Bill
-Cooper ‘unless .it is. .SA' said he was offended by

Deputy US.Marshal| |during the interview. [::;:}wili_ .
‘only” talk to other federal agents if 'their agencies make‘:a formal
‘request through senior 'DPS management, .and ‘then DPS' orders

to .participate in such.-an interview.

. l:]reiterate'd}_a._‘pOiht_ he:made in the previous
:interview, that is:he.said he would.be willing to help the
‘'federal gov t with the. Cooper situation if .someone’s' life is
.in danger. 'believes :Cooper may be developing ‘suicidal
‘tendencies. Other ‘than'.intervening..in a.life threatening
situation,g;:::]saiaﬂhe,wouldArather'not,be'invdlved with the.
government'S - case at all.

boe-PX~b>0l7-8Y
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_ﬁhe_ﬁhllnninn;inxesfigation was conducted: by ‘Special
‘Agent  (SA) on Lakeside,.:Arizona.on June 29,
2000z b6
, b7C
. SA_| Ireceivedﬁa;caliﬂfroml |a trooper  ° b7D |
- |called:
: revious. night whlch

included hxmself, SA ‘a'U.S. Depu shal,
rand_sgrneanf (Sat | - |a DPS sergeant and-| |
“that he had nothing to:hide
* concerning-his relationshxp wzth Bill cooper, who has been a:
-federal ‘fugitive since.July, 1998, was
particularly" upset with the tone taken: by: and he was

‘angry about the had' said that the was embarrassed. to be
in same room as

[___Jstated that in the .future he.would not make any. b6
statements: to federal agents concerning . oper unless  he was ki
talking. to .SA lone. Otherwise isaxd ‘that he would b7D

g ederal agents if the Tade a formal
through the regular chain ‘of command. Then, if
‘his ‘agency required him to. ‘talk, he would speak to-whichever
federal agent. .agreed upon by his departmentu

‘During this conversationJ confirmed.again that he gsc
‘has ‘had '‘a few .face-to-face visits with. Bill fggnez*_hns_he_sauﬁ b0
that it had nothing .to do with his.duties as ;
‘He also acknowledged having' had ‘previous. telephone. conversations

‘with Bill "Cooper..

During the course of this conversatzon[:;:;:]made it o
clear that he felt .insulted when he:was formally advised of bic
provisions of ‘the federal harboring statute.

Loz pX- C2017- 55




)« v -~

62E-PX-62617
SFF:dk

/7

' gation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) t Lakeside, Arizona on July 13,

2000:

S, 'xecexved a telephone call'froml |
[ 1 who Es presenily | the office of

[f;fffj Sheriff in Apache County. During this conversation,.
B

acknowledged that recently he paid a visit to the home of
11 Cooper, who is a tax protester and federal fugitive residing

a trooper

| |sol on the
idea of visiting Cooper.| expla 1t is a
| | and it Wasi belie at Cooper
couldAberan_inﬁlnential_yniﬁe in the community to persuade
citizens
Although! had misgivings aboutl idea,
e a

ultimately he deci t a good word from Cooper and his
supporters was better than a thousand neiative words from Cooper,

who hosts a radio program in Eagar. explaxned that a
nunber of people in the community are quite supportive of Cooper,
and there are a few school teachers who listen to him regularly
and are quite persuaded by his rhetoric.

In any event,[::::::] accompanied byl | paid a
visit for a couple of hours at Cooper's home.| | noted that
Cooper has. a large,. vzolent—looklng dog named Crusher at the
residence. In per's residence, ‘the house looks quite
cluttered, and described the house as being more or less
like a "coW'trazlx“ [ !said that there were boxes and radio

equipnent stacked up, an ears that Cooper effectively
( tioned that Cooper's
simply responded that

.ne could understand why.

During the course of his conversation with Cooper’,

[::::::]was asked if he is .a "patriot." appreciating the
nuances of the word "patriot," asked Cooper to define his term.
Cooper really didn't do so, but nevertheless provided a
response to Cooper's question. He said that he word

"patriot" Cooper meant men running around with camouflage
clothes, then the sheriff's candidate did not consider himself a
patrlot. If the term "patriot™ referred to people who believed
in and upheld the Constitution, then[ ____ |considered hinself a
true patriot.

62§ Py~ 6227 86
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learned ‘that Cooper had made reference to

Later
isi a lukewarm endorsement in

is| pparently, Cooper made a
statement to the effect that | ps not a "true patriot.”

| Imentinned_:ha:_snmetime ago |

Went up to cooper 's house nocked o e %
|had no idea. of Bill Coo er 's status.as a federal
I |at his house was

fugitive.) Cooper's reception of
Cooper told hexr that she had to leave, 'and when she
IC

hostile.
asked him who he was, he gave his name as "Bill Cooper."

wasn't until later that]| [learned about Bill Cooper's
situation with the law.

b6
b7C

bé
b7C




e

[

‘Synopsis: Phoenix Division requested NCAVC assistance on

R > . ]
(Rev. 1001-1999) " A :

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION:

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/08/2000

To: Phoenix Attn: SA| |
Lakeside Resident Agency

From: CIRG
NCAVC n
Contacts:: SSA_‘l |
—27

Approved Xy W
Drafted By, mec
[ E 7
Case ID #: | (Pending) ‘)9‘—'
Title: ‘

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER,
rAKA_BILL_CQQBERWn FUGITIVE;
- FUGITIVE;

AOT-DT

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

captioned matter.

Previous Title: Title marked “Changed" to reflect the
reclassification of this investigation from an AOT-DT matter to
one involving a fugxt;ve investigation for othex' federxal
agencies. Title previously carried as " Milton William Coopery,
aka Bxll Cooper' = Fugitive;| |~ Fugitive; AOT-DT.

Details: The Nat10Hal_cenner;fnr;nhe_?nalYSiS
(NCAVC) agents SSA and SSA
now the SSRA for the Eugene, Oregon Resident: ‘Agency, ed.
Phoenix, Arizona and Eagar, Axrizona on. captzoned mattexr. The

primary purpose of this trip was to survey the: aTea_axnnnd_Eaa321
where Cooper and his family reside. (Coopex and

Prior to

) . ' . A ) . 2 v
following people to discuss captioned case:

lYrS/CID/Phoenix
RS/CID/Phoenix
FBI/Phoenix
FBI/Phoenix

USMS/Phoenix

- Tifases

—XArIZona with the

0 PX CBAT - S
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“To: I_Eh.o.en.z.x_i'_\:an.l’ CIRG ' ' ®
Re: , 08/08/2000 bé

b7C
b7E

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

S . bG
| | usao/phoenix 17C

The following background information on Cooper and

[ ]were discussed at this time:

Both Cooper an were indicted on 06/10/1998,
in Arizona for income tax evasion, and bench warrants wexe issued
for them on 07/01/1998. Cooper' is well known among members of
the nation's militia groups, and he has stated that he will kill
any federal agents who attempt to apprehend him. Cooper has also
said that he would: rathexr have his family die than be subjected
to "federal tyranny". Following the indictments, Cooper isolated
himself and his family in their residence which is located at the
end of a lopg road atop a bluff overlooking Eagar. The house,
which is in name, is situated so that anyone bé
attempting to draive up the road would be easily seen by Cooper. _ b7cC

. The Phoenix FBI had been cooxdinating with both the
U.S. Marshals Sexvice (USMS) as well as the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) in their investigations of Cooper. The USMS is
responsible for the apprehension of Cooper and the tax
investigation was being conducted by the IRS. The Bureau's role
at the time of this meeting was to provide a tactical response

plan should Cocoper resist arrest and resort to violence. FBI
case agent SA | |was also a primaxy source of bé
intelligence for all the agencies since neithexr the USMS or the b7C

IRS had agents assigned in that xural area of eastexrn Arizona.

According to investigators, Cooper does not interact
with members of his community, and it is anticipated there would
be minimal community support for him should his arrest result in
a stand-off. o

Thexe werxre reports of several incidents in which Cooper
either threatened or assaulted someone. In one incident, Cooper
threatened a former black police chief and appeared to be
shielding himself from the officer using | bé

Reports of friends and acquaintances indicate that Coopex had b7C
| on prior. occassions. (Subsequent
investigation conducted bv Phoenix indicates that |

Cocper: had been described by those who knew him and
interacted with him as being paranocid, having a sense of
grandiosity, hypersensitive to real or pexceived criticism;
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Res 08/08/2000

possesszng a sense of entitlement and a belief system susceptible
to conspiracy theories.

Cooper’ is believed to possess a variety of weapons B
including a 50 caliber sniper rifle, and a 45 calibex pistol. He
also owns a Rottweiler guard .dog-

In order to determine ;
wigitarg ta Coasnoawvic vocidonco b7E

As the investigation continues, the importance of
‘obtaining additional detailed and current information regarding
Cooperx, his| ] their l;festyle, habits, bé
family, friends, etc., was emphasized. b7C

At this time, no furthexr request. for assistance has
been made of the’ NCAVC, and no work remains outstanding. This
lead is considered 'covered.

*"
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-(01/26/1998) .
. FEDERAL.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘Precedence: ROUTINE ‘Date: 10/02/1998
To: Phoenix Attn: |
, | [ Sqa 16
From: ‘Phoenix
Squad 13/,
Contact:

Approved By: | |

‘Drafted By: | |

case ID ‘#: | | ‘(Pending),

‘Title: MILTON - WILLIAM COOPER, ‘aka:

rB;ll_Cannex__EuiITIVE,
. FUGITIVE;.

AOT-DT

ARMED AND DANGEROUS:
Synopsis: To.request technical ‘assistance .from Squad.20¢

Details: On 9/28/98+a meeting. was held at the US Attorney's
Office 'in 'Phoenix concerning the fugitive 'status. of BillCooper
‘and " ‘Both 'have been'.indicted: by. IRS-.on federal
tax. evasion: charges. Cooper has vowed. to shoot .any ‘federal
-agents who attempt to arrest hin.

Attending this. meeting were high level- representatives
of the 'US'Marshals "Service, IRS,..US Attorney's Offxce, and /ASAC
Ray ‘Churay ‘'of the‘Phoenix Division.. ‘Participants 'were updated: on

the.status of Bill .Cooper, who.appears -to . have come out into town

recently, .an: event -not.anticipated this soon ‘in-his self-imposed
exile' at 'his hilltop-home in the town of :Eagar.

During the meeting it was determined..that nore-
intelligence was needed on Cooper's activities, but the time .was
not 'yet .right for deployxng a. team. to.conduct ,surveillance or -to-

.arrest- 'him: .Instead, it was determined .that the ‘Phoenix Division

’would :examine the: feasibxlxty of using technical 'means to
‘monitor Cooper’s: activities..

‘Another :inter-agency. planning meeting-will held ‘in-the’

future after imore intelligence on Coo?ans_antlxztleS‘haS ‘been
[fif:ffff]and ‘assessed. On:9/29/98 SA contacted: SA.
i

in 'Lakeside.and scheduled a ‘site survey to-be conducted,

in_ Eagar on October 6 and 2 @EE
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) mhe_fnllnﬂinn;innesﬁigation was conducted: by Special
Agent (S3) at Lakeside, Ari;ona-on October .12,

2000:

, SA- galledl | -a Deputy UY.S. Marshal
who works in Phoenix, Arizona. SA]| palléd1 | to
determine ‘if ‘the 'U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) .intends to take
‘proactive measures. to. apprehend Bill Coc -a_fugitive now
‘residing in.thejt0wn.in_Eagar,pAriZOna‘1fff::i]replied that he.

[fff:f:fjitted a 'proposal for surveilling Cooper's residence, but

boss had told him that .his. agency. would not carry .out .any
operations against Bill Cooper until after the new calendar year
‘begins..

_ During. this phone conversation,E:::::]cpnfirmed_that_
: 'erfs[%&;::::5had visited him a few months ago, and:the.
ad. said: that. a woman was planning. to move in with Bill
'Cooper. -Apparently, this woman is' Cooper's present girlfriend.
Supposedly, Cooper and:the woman .spent '‘a weekend: at the Thunder
‘Horse .Ranch, which lies just outside 'of Lakeside.

, sa| |reminded[:::::]thqt:a visit had been paid
by SA | Ito the Thunder Horse Ranch.a couple of years ago,
and | PtheﬁranThLShgnLd have advised the :FBI of
Cooper's presence .there. recommended -against taking any,
action against| ‘the Thunder Horse:Ranch, because any
contact now would:simply let Cooper knoy : was' still being
watched: and ‘monitored. .Reluctantly;jSAt::EZfiff]agreed.with,this
line of reasoning although he would have: 1iked to have "gotten .in
the .face" of | of the' Thunder Horse ‘Ranch.

GQE - PX-62617 -89
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FD-302 (Rev. 106-95)

Date of transcription 10/19/2000 :

i Source, who is not in a position to testifv, provided the
‘following  information to Special Agent (SA)

The Source advised thatl
| [ cIose to Bill Cooper, a militia

‘radio .talk show host '_ung_is_cnrx_enuy_:he_snm.eﬂ_ox_a_m.eml_t@t
warrant in Arizona.

. The Sou | ' ' d ide at.
| Apparently
they resided .at that address for about| |

earnest lis i ' i ciding to
move out to

copy of a letter written to

The SoUrce_bglieves that the Ip:obably became

This letter 1s not related to Bill Cooper.

lovestigationon 09 /28/2000 _Lakeside, Arizona
ﬁk4 ,Ggg;PX;62617 ' Date dictated* 09 /28 /2000
by  SA| [/ dkm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Rev. 1001-1999) . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/29/2001
To:  Phoenix Attn: | | 2S
Rotor 13; b7C
From: Phoenix _
Squad 13, Flagstaff RA
Contact: SA _ |
Approved By: /ZJ |
n
Drafted By: IJ':dj_h
CaseID#:  G2E-PX-62617 (Pending) &
Title: 'MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, a.k.a.,
Bill C oogcr—FUGITIVE']' A o
FUGITIVE;
AOT-DT;
ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: Request for change of title and reassignment of case:

Administrative: ‘Per conversation between SSRA| land SA| | bf;
this matter is being re-classified as an AOT-DT matter. s

Details: Special Agent (SA)| ftransferred from the Lakeside Resident Agency
(RA) to the Provo RA'in December of 2000. Recently, SA of the Flagstaff
RA was notified that he was being re-assigned to the Lakeside RA fo work Domestic Terrorism

(DT) matters.

Due to the nature of the above captioned matter and due to the fact that Milton
William Cooper has stated that he will kill any federal officers who attempt to arrest him for

Income Tax Evasion commended that this matter be re-instated as atter and -
reassigned to SA b6
b7C
‘ARMED AND DANGEROUS b7E
4+
Log. PX=- 3 17-9]
NF
Ve bé

b7C

5 (Zq/o (b7e
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(Rev. 10-01-1999) "’ ‘l’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/08/2001

To: Houston Attn: | |

p” Fhoenix —

Lakeside RA

From: Dallas _
Tylexr RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: | I

Drafted By: [ IA:jah

Case ID #: - (Pen_di_ng).-‘éa
62E-PX-62617 !INF’O ONLY) .(Pending)=Fj—

ey

Title: | ]

'handllng the

AOT=-VC
00: DALLAS
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
: A concerning possible threats against
and Milton William Cooper.
Reference: Serial 9

Enclosure(s): Enclosed for Phoenix is one copy of referenced
Houston EC to Dallas, dated 4/18/2001 and a copy of the
enclosures included with the EC.

DetaiLg1__Egz;infgzma;ign;gﬁ_ﬂﬁuston and Phoenix, During April
2001, oluntarily -appeared at the %ﬁler

Office of the FBI and furnished information concernin on a
one time bas:::::fgs information was related to local authorities

ase. He is not a source for the FBI and is
to be a source for any local authorities. Both

and local ax ities have been advised of the possible
threats against

For: information of Phoenix, a Prellanarx_Innnixy_Tas
been initiated by the Dallas Office concerning
Investigation initiated subse t of a request for
assistance from Texas Ranger| Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) and the Henderson Count iff's Office in
obtaining background information concexrning in effoxt to

A
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Re 05/08/2001 b7E

facilitate the execution of state felony waran;g_;hg;_ggxg_j
rissned_for_zhe_axzest ofl Oon 12/24/99,-

were st ~officex during a
routine traffic s h ere armed at the
time of the stop. gave no resistance and was arrested foxr
weapons violations. became involved in a fight' with the
officex wherein he bit the offzcer and attempted to take contxol
of the officer's weapon. icexr arrived on the scene
and assisted ‘in arrestxng| was latex released on bond b6
and subsequently indicted by a state grand jury for two felony b7c
counts of assaultzng a .police ' and att  -take a b7D
weapon ‘from a ficex’.| resides © in a
rural area in , ULC ave local
authorities tha nd has

_threatened to shoot any’ pollce officers that come on h;s

has
| |has~prevxously been associated with the Republic of
exas. € has a locked gate at the entrance to his property with

signs- warnxn authorities to stay off his pro erzxﬁ__Sansssjfi?e
has stated that he vlans to |

| Local authorities believe that others

sympathetic to iews concerning ‘the government might also
be living on roperty,.. Approximately a ¥£ar;and_a_hflf
ago. | [£led. from her husband thh

‘They are operty.
The husband has been Local
‘authorities have attempted to serve paperg rning this
custody .suit and have not been allowed © propexty. The
"husband has been threatened with a gun by o stay away from

the property.

can be obtained from FOIMS. is a fugitive
imilar. in circumstances to |

For: information of Houston, |is b6
[fffi:ff:jf Phoenix case 62E-PX-62617 and information CONCErming. RIE
S

ARMED .AND DANGEROUS

*
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(Rev, 10-01-1999), 1.')

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.Precedence:- PRIORITY ‘Date: '04/18/2001

To: Dallas Attn: S8A | , |2 b6
..mﬁzm‘_sglad;ntllas' b7C
‘Houston : SS . .CT=2 b7E

From: Houston
Texas Cit -
‘Contact: I

Approved By: | |

Drafted By: | |'B:mbt_
= Case .ID #:‘_l | (Pending)

s, Titles. | I;' ‘
AOT-DI-VC;

o0 :DL '

synopaiag ‘Information from Houston CW'regarding identification
of possible source.

Bnclosure(s): E-mail messages received £roml |

‘Details: .On 4/18/2001, reliable:Houston source| 4 | b6
provided the attached two 'E-mail messages to .Houston' (Texas City. b7C
.R.A.) agent. J b7D

The :fixrst E-mail megsage was sent by o ;
| own to Houston. The G

_megeacs was nasred to the | ] b7C

SJ b7D
| According to| —
much more: vocal than-it is:active ‘and.it's 1ead€?§ﬁ!§f§§J:zre

3 .

concerned with being 'the .dominant -force'in .che militia movement.
than in' actually’ conducting anti-government activities.

A -In the“messageij lexhorta: r ts bé
lnf_Lhn Rofmail #a atromnt o Iocatel b7C
Ftheir local militia county b7D

rnog:dimmar_ox-_csmmanding officer 'nearest .them”.
does — .

obvious. inference is that
perceived informant relationships




b e e

foew smwwal -t ww

The: second E-mail is mTzn_shxga;gning_bnn;snmﬁwﬁac
?nnfnainn___lz_uas_rosted to .the bé

= r__Hgns;%n ,of ‘course has no knowledge ¥o ‘determine whether
oY not:

is a source of the Dallas di¥ision b6

| or possxb .a -source . fox b7C
ate of Texas or a -local agency. RegardYess of- whether1 b7D
is a source of law enforcement, he -is.beXieved to be so an is :

lee ‘has been.threatened. Therefore, the: following lead is bexng
set.

Tor I_DalJa;a_'Eznn.;Ehus‘to_n 4 ‘ :
Re: ,. 04/18/2001 b7E

but appears to be a Fnrwazdi?g'from_someoné b7cC
‘who of: ~This message b7D
from Unknown: to: i
Houston i1s how the name MILION WILLIAM. COOPER € rs the' meggaqge. ;
In: ae . .
that.will come to:MILTON WILLIAM-COOPER. However, then:
‘'goes on_to sa i s

nt® -—oa I
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To: : | Houston ]
Re: UB A, 04/18/2001

Set Lead 2:

b7E
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£D-302 (Rev. 10-695)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 05/21/2001

Souxce, who is-not in a position to testify, ‘provided the
following information:

has contacted]

nts forl

Coopex|

stated that he is willing

| As the Department of Economic

Securityv (DESY hasl

would file|

s for

| Cooperx:

inasmuch as after]

| Cooperx, DES

which: have- not b
[is consxdeans.a).lmmgjii

»# ‘Pinetop-Lakeside,

AZ

lnvestigationon 04 /26 /01, ;
fite | | 62E-PX=62617-9 3  Date dictated, 05404 (01
by SA F

'nns documm contains aeuher recommendations nof conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to )our agcncy
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outside yoo: agency,
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